Tuckaseigee Baptist Association

"Home"

1982 Minutes

THE LIBRARY SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY BOX 752 WAKE FOREST, N. C. 27587

.

DE 1 2 '86

North Carolina

Sylva

1982 Tuckaseigee Baptist Association

Held with

EAST FORK BAPTIST CHURCH August 12, 1982

JARRETT MEMORIAL BAPTIST CHURCH August 13, 1982



THE LIBRARY SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINAR BOX 752 WAKE FOREST, M. C. 27537

The One Hundred Fifty-fourth Annual Session

To be held with the CASHIERS BAPTIST CHURCH August 18, 1983

CULLOWHEE BAPTIST CHURCH August 19, 1983

DE 15 86

Director of Missions	John Reid
Moderator	
Vice Moderator	John Enloe
Clerk	Annie Hoyle

i

PRODUBRARS POUTHOLASCERCIANPER RECOLOCIONE SEMIWAR NE NOBEST, N. C. 2003

12 2 3

THE REVEREND WESLEY HOOPER

Ordained by the Zion Hill Baptist Church in 1946. He has served churches in Macon, Swain and Jackson counties. A pastor in Jackson County from 1967-1982.



Dedication

The Tuckaseigee Baptist Association dedicates the minutes of 1982 to the Reverend Wesley Hooper, a pastor for 36 years in this and adjoining associations. During these years he has been the Shepherd of several flocks in Macon. Swain and Jackson counties. A quiet but effective pastor, he thinks deeply and speaks wisely. Gentle and kind, he deals patiently with obstacles and problems that obstruct his path. He is dedicated to the work for which God called him. Once he set his foot in the path to which he felt called to follow, he never strayed into more attractive and more renumerative "by ways." He frequently felt the need to supplement his earning from his pastoring with secular jobs in which he lived a witnessing life. In fulfilling his duties in these secular jobs he "preached"; for those working with and under his direction were fully aware of his convictions and of his close contact with his God and Saviour. His fellow workers never had reason to doubt the sincerity of his calling. He walked straight in the eyes of his followers. Always sensitive to the needs of people he is ever ready to serve had been known to volunteer for services in fields when he fully realized that the very best he could do would be to "sow seeds" that might yield a rich harvest for those who would follow him. For the past 36 years he has served faithfully, earnestly, sincerely, quietly and effectively as God's man.

At the age of 23 he was ordained in the Zion Hill Baptist Church. Incidently, Zion Hill was the last church he served as pastor before leaving the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association. He is married to Gladys Davis Hooper and they have two sons and two daughters. Both sons are following in the footsteps of their father. One, Dennis, is now serving as an interim pastor and studying at Southwestern Seminary, where he is preparing for work as a foreign missionary. Davis, the younger son, is at present serving as a supply pastor in Macon County. The two daughters are married. Janie is a teacher in Haywood County and Karen a homemaker.

Published 1982 by the Edmonds Printing Company Lawrenceville, Virginia

Table of Contents

Calendar of Activities 1				
Associational Directory				
Committee on Committees				
Committee on Reports				
Order of Business 5				
Proceedings				
REPORTS				
REPORTS Baptist Children's Homes				
Baptist Foundation				
Baptist Hospital				
Biblical Recorder				
Hospital Chaplaincy 12				
Christian Higher Education 13				
Church Training 14				
Continuing Education 14				
Deacons and Ministers				
Director of Missions				
General Board 16				
Historical Report				
Missions Committee 18				
Stewardship				
Sunday School 19				
Time, Place and Preacher				
Vacation Bible School				
Woman's Missionary Union 21				
Financial				
General Fund				
Building Fund				
Budget				
Constitution				
Memorials				
Messengers				
CHURCH DIRECTORY				
Pastors				
Sunday School Directors				
Church Training Directors				
Ministers of Music				
Woman's Missionary Union				
Brotherhood				
Treasurer				
Clerks				
Deacons				

	Executive Committee	40	1
	Ministers of Education	41	
	Youth Directors		
	Ministers		
	Licensed 1981-1982	45	,
	Ordained 1981-1982	45	,
0	Ordained Ministers in Churches	45	,
I	icensed Ministers in Churches	46	;
	Iistorical Table		
	tatistical Table		

Calendar of Activities

1982-1983

	1304-1305		
OCTOBER	R, 1982 Emphasis: Cooperative Program; Outreach		
4	North Carolina Missions Offering		
3-10	Week of Prayer for North Carolina Missions		
4	Pastors' Conference 10:30 a.m.		
	Association Executive Committee Meeting, Baptist Building - 7:30 p.m.		
10	World Day of Hunger		
11	Church Training Meeting for Directors, Baptist Building - 7:30 p.m.		
14	Evangelism Committee, Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m.		
18	Sunday School Workshop for Preschool and Children's Workers, Iotla Baptist Church - 7:30-9:30 p.m. (S.B.C. & State)		
	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.		
22	Pastor-Deacons-Wives meeting, Buff Creek - 6:30 p.m.		
NOVEMB	ER, 1982 Emphasis: Stewardship		
1	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.		
	Associational Council, Baptist Building - 7:00 p.m.		
7	Rev. Hobbs teaches Bible Study, Mars Hill College - 3:00-9:00 p.m.		
7-13	Royal Ambassador Week		
14-17	Week of Foreign Mission Study		
15	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.		
15-17	Baptist State Convention, Fayetteville		
19	Day of Prayer at Baptist Building - 10:00 & 12:00 noon		
22	Church Training "M" Night		
25-26	Baptist Building Closed		
28-Dec. 5	Week of Prayer for Foreign Missions		
DECEMBE	ER, 1982 Emphasis: Foreign Missions		
3	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building		
5	Foreign Mission Day in Sunday School		
20	Pastors' Conference, 10:30 a.m.		
24-27	Baptist Building Closed		
JANUARY	7, 1983 Emphasis: Make Your Will Month		
3	Executive Committee Meeting, Baptist Building - 7:30 p.m. Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.		
3-7	Bible Study Week, I Peter		
9	Witness Committee Meeting		
13-14	New Pastors' Orientation at Baptist Building, Raleigh		
17	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.		
20	Deadline for Applications for Summer Work		
23	Baptist Mens' Day		
28	Day of Prayer at Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m. and 12 noon		
	Deacons, Pastors, Wives Dinner		
31	Sunday School Teach, Win Development Day		
FEBRUARY, 1983 Emphasis: Christian Education			
1	Sunday School Teach, Win Development		
7	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.		
7-8	Evangelism Conference, Greensboro		
13	Race Relations Day		
	-1-		

13-19	W.M.U. Focus Week
19	Doctrinal Training, Sylva, First
21	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
22-23	Home Mission Study
25	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m. & 12 noon
MARCH, 1	
7	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
6-13	Week of Prayer for Home Missions
10-11	V.B.S. Clinic, West
13	Home Missions Day in Sunday School
18-19	W.M.U. Annual Conference, Asheville
19	Associational Baptist Youth Night
21	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
21-25	God Called Ministry Seminar, Camp Caraway
25	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m. & 12 noon
APRIL, 19	
	Easter
3 4	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
4	Executive Committee meeting, Baptist Building - 7:30 p.m.
17	Cooperative Program Day
17	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
18	Baptist Doctrines Day
18-22	Life Committment Sunday
24	V.B.S. Clinic - Associational
28	Emphasis: Annual Church Planning
MAY, 1983	
1	Senior Adult Day
1-8	Christian Home Week
2	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
5	W.M.U. Association Annual Meeting, Cullowhee
8	Mothers Day
9-11	Key Leadership Conference, Ridgecrest
16	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
16-22	Associational Emphasis Week
19	Associational Key Leadership Conference
22	Pentecost Sunday
27	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building - 10:30 a.m. & 12 noon
JUNE, 1983	Emphasis: Baptist Heritage
3-4	Church Training Tournaments, Hendersonville, First Baptist
o- 4 5	Religious Liberty Sunday
5	World Hunger Emphasis month
6	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
6	Bro comp training Mundo Vista
10-19	W.M.U. Annual Meeting, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
12-13	Come Company Opens for BOVS
13	Southern Baptist Convention, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
14-16	Fruitland Spring Quarter Graduation
18	Fathers' Day
19	Pastors Conference - 7:30 p.m.
20	Mundo Vista opens
	Mundo , Mu opens

20-25	Youth Conference, N.C. Baptist Assembly, Caswell
24-26	Couples in Missions Retreat, Caraway
26	Statewide Youth Tournament, High Point
27-July 2	Church Choir Camp, Caswell
JULY, 1983	Emphasis: Christian Literature
4	Independence Day
3-8	Week of Christian Study and Fellowship, Mars Hill
4-9	Youth Conference, Caswell
10	Christian Literature Day
9-15	Church Training Week, Ridgecrest
11-15	Church Choir Camp, Mars Hill: Youth Music Week, Camp Truette
11-16	Youth Conference, Caswell
18	Pastors Conference - 7:30 p.m.
25	Association Executive Meeting, Baptist Building - 7:30 p.m.
27-30	Basic Leadership Training in Marriage Enrichment
28	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m. & 12 noon
AUGUST,	1983 Emphasis: On-to-College
1-6	Youth Conference, Caswell
1	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
8-13	Youth Conference, Caswell
10	8.5 Growth Directors Training Camp
11-13	Sunday School Mini Works
12-13	Brotherhood Specialist Training
12	Youth Evangelism, Asheville
15	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
15-19	Sunday School Preparation Week Readiness Tour
18-19	Music Methods and Materials Clinic, Hickory
18	Annual Association Meeting, Cashiers Baptist Church - 6:30 p.m.
19	Annual Association Meeting, Cullowhee - 9:30 a.m.
19-20	Lay Witness Training, Camp Caraway
22-23	Association Music Leadership Training
24	Harvest Day of Home for the Aging
	Day of Prayer, Baptist Building - 10:00 a.m. & 12 noon
SEPTEMBI	ER, 1983 Emphasis: State Missions
2-3	Association R.A. Directors, Caraway
5	Pastors' Conference - 10:30 a.m.
	Labor Day
4-10	Brotherhood Leadership Week
9-10	North Carolina Baptist Men's Board Meeting
11	Single Adult Day
13	Association Sunday School Leadership
16-17	Sunday School Leadership Conference, Ridgecrest
19	Pastors' Conference - 7:30 p.m.
23-25	Baptist State Convention, Ridgecrest: Day of Prayer B.B.
27-28	General Board Meeting, Caraway
28-29	Directors of Missions Convention Staff Meeting, Caraway
30-Oct. 1	Sunday School Leadership Conference all age groups, Fayetteville

Associational Directory

Moderator	28779
Vice Moderator Fddie Stillwell, Rt. 3, Sylva	20113
Treasurer	20113
Clerk Annie Hoyle P.O. Box 446, Cullownee	40145
Assistant Clerk Sherri Enloe, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779
Music Director	
Musicians	
Sunday School Director	28779
Assistant Sunday School Director	20119
Vacation Bible School Director	20119
Church Training Director	20119
Assistant Director Church Training	20119
Historian Wanda Mills, Rt. 1, Sylva	23119
Parliamentarian	28707
Trustees	28723
Kelly Bradley (2 years), Rt. 1, Sylva	28779
David Stillwell (1 year), Rt. 68, Cullowhee	28723
Senior Adult Representative	28788
Children's Home Representative Vera Lee Cope, Sylva	28779
Stewardship	28779
Homes for Aging Representative Robert Christopher, Box 604, Cherokee	28719
Christian Education	28789
Annuity	28779
Baptist Literature	
Youth Leader Jennie Collins, Cullowhee	28723
Brotherhood Joe Hamilton, Box 226, Sylva	28779
Hospital Representative	
Woman's Missionary Union	28788
Fnergy Consultant	28779
Director of Missions	28779

Committee on Committees

CONSTITUTION: John Hyatt, Chairperson; Ray Houston, Alieen Green

CREDENTIALS: Trenton Connelly, Chairperson; Hazen Pangle, Lee Ensley, Joe Wilkey, Larry Nations

EVANGELISM: Charles Dean, Chairperson; S.J. Waters, Paul Millsaps

FINANCE: Mike Moore, Chairperson; Lewis Keener, John Hyatt, Ray Buchanan, Harry Vance

MEMORIALS: Annie Hoyle, Chairperson; Hilda Hoyle, Margie Messer

MISSIONS: Kathleen Buchanan (1983), Chairperson; Earl Holden (1983), Raye Hall (1984), Lucy Crawford (1984), Roy Burnette, (1985), Jack Hinson (1985)

NOMINATING: Robert Blanton, Chairperson; Ray McCall, Roy Melton, Lewis Keener

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

ORDINATION: John Bunn, Chairperson; Edwin Bryson, Evert Wilson, George Tuthill

SPECIAL MINISTRIES:

TIME, PLACE AND PREACHER: Harry Moses, Chairperson; Andrew Queen, J.E. Carnes

TRUETT CAMP: Mildred Cowan, 1 year; Joe Hamilton, 2 years

Committee on Reports

GENERAL OFFICERS

GENERAL OFFICERS	
Moderator	······ Iohnny Enloe
Treasurer	Harry Vance
Treasurer	Annie II ele
Historian	Annie Hoyle
DROC RAM I FADERS	
Brotherhood	Ine Hamilton
Music	
Church Training	Ine Coker
Director of Continuing Education	
Director of Associational Missions	····· Iohn Reid
Missions Committee Director	····· Kathleen Buchanan
Sunday School Director	Burdette Robinson
Vacation Bible School Director	····· Nancy Sherrill
Energy Consultant	····· Andrew Queen
ASSOCIATIONAL REPRESENTATIVES	
Baptist Children's Homes	····· Vera Lee Cope
Baptist Homes for the Aging	Robert Christopher
Senior Adult Representative	
Christian Education Representative	····· Iohn Hyatt
Stewardship	
Annuity	
Baptist Literature	

Order of Business

Thursday, August 12

East Fork Baptist Church

8:30	Supper	
6:30	Convening Session	Presiding - Ray McCall, Moderator
6:35	Devotion	East Fork Baptist Church
6:40		Coy Deitz
6:45	Adoption of Book of Reports And Order of Business	Ray McCall, Moderator
6:50	Recognition of New Pastors	
6:55	Director of Missions Report	John Reid
7:10	Organizational Reports	
	General Board	
7:15	W.M.U	Mildred Cowan
7:20	Church Training	Joe Coker
7:25	Deacon Organization	Lincoln Shuler
7:30	Sunday School	Burdette Kobinson
7:35	Hymn	Coy Deltz
7:40	Vacation Bible School	Linda Turrentine
7:45	Finance Committee	Mike Moore
7:55	Nominating Committee	
8:00	Committee on Committees	Norman myers
8:05	Evangelism Committee	Earl Houten
8:10	Constitution Committee	
8:15	Miscollanoous Business	
8:30	1 11110 10	
8:35	Message	Trenton Connelly

Friday, August 13

Iarrett Memorial Baptist Church

Presiding - Ray McCall, Moderator	9:15
- Martin Bantist Church	9:15
Jarrett Memorial Baptist Church	9:20
Coy Deltz	9:25
Hugh Starnes	9:30
ueDon Taylor	9:40
	9:50
cation William Crouch	10:00
meLuther Osment	10:10
	10:20
	10:30
	10:35
resentative	10:45
Joe David Fore	10:55
Ordination	11:05
acher Harry Moses	11:10
Kathleen Buchanan	11:15
Annie Hoyle	11:20
George Tuthill	11:30
	12:00
	14.00

Proceedings

Thursday, August 12, 1982

The one hundred fifty-third annual session of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association began its annual session with a fellowship dinner at the East Fork Baptist Church. Approximately 150 messengers, visitors and pastors enjoyed the delicious food served at 5:30 p.m. by the ladies of the church.

At 6:30 the Reverend Johnny Enloe called the business session to order. The Reverend Deitz, pastor of the East Fork Church, brought a welcome and gave the devotion from I Peter, chapter 4. The devotional was followed by the congregational singing of "Wherever He Leads Me."

At this point the Reverend Ray McCall, moderator, arrived and took over the presiding officers' chair. Reverend McCall called for a standing vote in appreciation for the meal served. The following business was conducted:

1. A motion made to accept the Book of Reports was made and carried.

2. A motion made to adopt the Order of Business with the addition of a section for miscellaneous business carried.

3. The new pastors were asked to stand and to introduce themselves. The following pastors stood and gave the name of the church they were serving: Harold Hughes, Buff Creek; Robert Blanton, Deitz Memorial; Robert Christopher, Hamburg; Joe Coker, Lovedale; Melvin Snyder, Lumberton; Mike Farner, Rockdale; S.J. Waters, Shoal Creek; Roger Stewman, Speedwell; Sherril Ammons, Tilley Creek; Steve Webb, Unity; Edwin Bryson, Yellow Mountain; Eddie Stillwell, Zion Hill; Kenneth Crawford, Interim at New Savannah; and Carl Smith, Pine Creek. Of this number only Hughes, Christopher, Coker, Snyder, Waters, Ammons, Webb and Bryson are new to the association. Others had made changes in church locations this year. 4. The director of missions, John Reid, was asked to give his report. The report is recorded in the minutes. 5. Organizational reports were given as recorded. These reports appear in the minutes unless otherwise indicated.

- a. W.M.U. This report was given by Mildred Cowan, chairperson of the associational W.M.U.s in the association. She rejoiced over the increase in the number of organizations and in the membership increase. There are good prospects for at least three more organizations within the year.
- b. Church Training. Report given by Joe Coker, director.
- c. Deacons-Pastors. Report given by Lincoln Shuler; prepared by Alice Cabe.
- d. Sunday School. Report presented by Burdette Robinson. He requested an update on all Sunday School Directors.
- e. Vacation Bible School. Report given by Linda Turrentine, director. She presented Certificates of Recognition to those V.B.S. that had turned in reports in time.
- f. Missions Committee. Presented by Kathleen Buchanan, Cahair Person.
- g. Committee on Committees. Report given by Robert Blanton in the absence of of the chairman. He suggested that the name of Eddie Pittman be added as the Assistant Sunday School Director.
- h. Evangelism Committee. The chairman was absent. Dillard Moore made a motion that only preachers, ministers and pastors be permitted to serve on the Evangelism Committee. The motion did *not* pass.
- i. Finance Committee. Presented by Mike Moore, chairman of the committee. The budget for the year 1982-1983 was presented and accepted.

John Bunn called attention to the director of missions salary and pointed out the pitfall that might occur unless a cost of living expense was added.

Motion: Made by Bunn, that the salary of the director of missions be increase by seven percent. Seconded.

Amendment of Motion: That the increase be distributed in the budget as the director of missions desired.

Both the amendment and the motion passed.

Joe Medford's name was added to the Finance Committee.

j. Treasurers Report. Harry Vance presented the Financial Report. It was accepted as presented. John Hyatt moved that the treasurer's report be accepted and included in the order of business.

The motion passed.

The moderator, Ray McCall, called for a standing vote of appreciation for the good work done by Harry Vance.

The moderator expressed thanks to all the churches who had contributed to the building fund.

6. Report from the General Board. The Reverend Robert Blanton had recently been appointed to the General Board. He has already attended two meetings and is looking forward to the meeting at Camp Carraway in September. His report is recorded in the report section of the minutes.

7. Constitution Committee. John Hyatt passed out copies of the proposed changes in the Constitution. He called attention to and explained each item that was being proposed for change. He encouraged the messengers to study these changes and be prepared to vote on them at the morning meeting on August 13.

8. Miscellaneous Business.

- a. The Hospital Chaplaincy report was given by John Reid in the absence of the chaplain, Frank Anderson, who was ill. The report was accepted and will be included in these minutes.
- b. John Reid presented to the association a flag which had been made by Mrs. David Blackney and Mrs. Patrick Correll. This flag is to become the flag for the association. Harry Vance moved that the flag be accepted and that a letter of thanks be sent to those who made it. Motion passed.

9. Coy Deitz led the congregation in singing "Praise Him."

10. The message of the evening was brought by the Reverend Trenton Connelly of the Cashiers Church. The title of his message was "Why Should We Stand and Gaze." The message was based on the scripture found in Acts 1.

11. The conference adjourned at 9:45 p.m. to convene on Friday, August 13 at the Deitz Memorial Church.

August 13, 1982

The second session of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association convened on Friday, August 13 at 9:15 with the Reverend Johnny Enloe, vice moderator presiding.

12. The welcome and devotional were brought by the Reverend George Tuthill. Wayne Collins read the scripture from John 3:16.

13. Harry Vance led the congregation in singing "Amazing Grace." This was followed by a solo by Harry.

14. The following reports were presented and are recorded in these minutes:

a. Homes for the Aging. Presented by Hugh Starnes

b. Christian Higher Education presented by William Crouch

c. Biblical Recorder. No report given.

- d. Baptist Hospital. Given by Calvin Knight. He announced that Henry Stokes of the Historical Foundation encouraged all churches to have their histories microfilmed.
- e. Baptist Children's Homes. Reported by Luther Osment.

f. Truett Camp. Reported by Tom Lolley,

g. State Convention Representative. George Shore brought a special greeting from Cecil Ray.

h. Baptist Student Union. Report by Joe David Fore.

i. Christian Action League. No report.

j. Ordination. No report.

- k. Annuity Board. Reported by Garland Hindrix.
- 15. Time, Place Preacher: Presented by Johnny Enloe
- 16. Digest of Letters. Reported by Annie Hoyle.

17. Miscellaneous Business

a. John Hyatt presented the proposed constitutional changes. He moved that the proposed changes be adopted. Motion carried.

These changes are indicated in the Constitution with an asterisk.

- b. Bunn moved that if at the end of the year, there was a surplus of more than \$3,000.00 in the budget at the close of the full financial year that the director of missions be given a seven percent raise at one time. Motion carried.
- c. John Reid encouraged the churches to begin giving regular monthly contributions to the building fund in order that we would get away from borrowing and pay our debt.

d. Hardin Nicholson moved, that if we do not have the money to pay for the amount due on the principle and interest in September that we take the monies from the excess in the General Fund for this payment only. Motion carried.

e. Sue Fitzgerald, from Mars Hill College, announced September 11 as R.A. and G.A. day on the campus of Mars Hill.

d. Kenneth Crawford presented the moderator of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association with a gavel made from wood from the old Truett home. The gavel was accepted by Johnny Enloe incoming moderator for the association.

e. John Reid announced that each fourth Friday in the month had been designated Day of Prayer. Everyone is invited to come by for prayer during that day. From 12:15 - 12:45 has been set aside especially for those who work to come for prayer. -8-

f. Harry Vance requested that two lights be placed on the outside of the Baptist

g. Moderator Enloe expressed thanks to the visitors for coming and sharing in-

18. Memorial. The memorial was given by Annie Hoyle with the assistance of Jack Hinson on "The Book of Life" in memory of the 81 persons who had deceased during

19. Message. The Reverend George Tuthill, pastor of Jarrett Memorial Baptist Church, brought the message concerning, "How Much of Our Life is Spent on the Church."

20. Challenging Closing Remarks were made by the moderator, Johnny Enloe urging all the churches and members to work together edifying and lifting each other up. He declared the one hundred fifty-third Tuckaseigee Baptist Association meeting closed.

21. Eddie Stillwell gave the benediction and blessing after which the members of the conference enjoyed a delicious luncheon served by the ladies of the Jarrett Memorial Baptist Church.

Baptist Children's Homes

The purpose of the Baptist Children's Homes is the care of dependent, neglected and homeless children; unwed mothers and their children; and the rendering of related services to their relatives.

The mountain tradition for children is abundantly evident in the Western Area program of our Baptist Children's Homes. Our Baptist friends in the west continue to undergird our ministry in a very fine way and in this time of inflation are increasingly dependent upon this support. Our Western units of ministry - Broyhill Baptist Children's Home at Clyde, Haywood Emergency Care Cottage at Clyde, Thermal Belt Youth Shelter at Forest City, the Maternity Home in Asheville - all continue to operate at near capacity levels.

The fastest growing phase of our ministry is that of emergency care. In these centers located at Clyde and Forest City we can take a child in at a moment's notice from a desperate circumstance and keep that child for up to nine days while a more long term placement can be arranged. The tumultuous state of our society causes these homes to operate almost constantly at capacity levels.

The Maternity Home in Asheville continues to be one of our most blessed ministries. So many girls come to us feeling that life is virtually ended for them and there through Christian love and care they find resources to begin again with new purposes and new hope.

Of course, Broyhill Baptist Children's Home remains the focal point of our work in the western part of the state. In each of our five cottages, up to 12 children are cared for. These children often come from very difficult circumstances with many needs.

The real heroes of this ministry are the houseparents who live on a day by day basis with these boys and girls. We are in the process of now completing an "off duty" cottage for these houseparents where they can stay with their own children during those days they are free from their campus responsibilities.

The John Johnson Chapel on the Broyhill campus has been completed and is being well used by the Children's home family and area church groups as well. Be assured that the welcome mat is always out for your group to visit us whenever you have the opportunity.

We are especially anxious to welcome you for our area conference, Thursday, September 9. Campus tours will begin at 4:00 p.m. with supper served at 5:30 with the outdoor chapel program to follow.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ Mary Queen

Baptist Foundation, Inc.

When it was chartered in 1920, the North Carolina Baptist Foundation was charged with the responsibility of promoting the making of gifts, receiving and managing the gifts, and distributing the income earned from the investment of those gifts to the objects and causes specified by their donors. The charter further provided that those designated causes should be any and all objects and causes of the "Missionary Baptist denomination."

Today, the purpose remains the same. Baptist Foundation is the only agency of the Baptist State Convention which receives gifts for all Baptist causes: the colleges, universities and seminaries, Baptist Homes and Children's Homes, Baptist Hospital and the school of medicine, churches and associations, Foreign and Home Mission Boards, special mission offerings, Cooperative Programs, and all other concerns of Baptists. Baptists.

During 1981, new trusts were created and old trusts had additions which together totaled \$855,991.00 bringing the assets in all trusts to almost five million dollars. (Real estate is stated in the assets at the value when given, which in on the books at approximately 2.4 million dollars less than the current market value.)

Through the trusts created prior to 1981, investments earned \$418,529.70 during 1981 for distribution to beneficiaries named by the trust donors. During the years of the Foundation's existence, the sum of \$2,610,299.00 has been distributed to all beneficiaries of trusts held by the Foundation, all according to the instructions provided by the donors.

The objective and future plans of the Foundation are summarized in a brief phrase - promoting mission support through estate stewardship. Through conferences and seminars, through counseling with individuals and speaking to church groups, the Foundation will continue to support North Carolina Baptists in their effort to become better managers and stewards of their material possessions. Through its role as trustee agency, the Foundation will serve North Carolina Baptists by enabling them to enjoy Christian stewardship in its fullest sense - even after death.

Baptist Hospital

Believing that North Carolina Baptists have a right and a responsibility to know as much as possible about their institutions, we submit the following information on the Baptist Hospital in the hope that it will be of some interest and help.

With 673 beds in use, the hospital admitted 23, 350 patients during the past year and provided a total fo 210,000 days of patient care. There were 63,381 additional visits to the hospital's outpatient clinics and the emergency room. These patients come from other countries to receive the specialized hospital care which our institution offers.

Many of these patients received traditional types of hospital and medical care, but others benefited from new procedures: (1) a new method of delivering anti-cancer drugs by means of an "infusion pump," which is implanted in the patient somewhat like a pacemaker for heart patients. For many patients this has proven to be a more effective and more convenient form of chemotherapy. (2) A new type of x ray film. effective and more convenient form of chemotherapy. (2) A new type of x ray called "digital radiography," used principally for examination of blood vessels, which virtually eliminates expensive and cumbersome x ray film. This method uses less radiasometimes be done on an out patient basis. It is expected that this method can eventually be used in many areas of the body where x rays are required. (3) A new type of dialysis for patients with kidney disease called "continuous ambulatory peritoneal dihours while impurities (normally removed by the kidney) are taken from the blood. This type of dialysis not only frees the patient from dependence on a machine but it is also less expensive than the more conventional forms of dialysis.

The Pastoral Care Department continues to provide a pastoral ministry to both inpatients and outpatients and to their families. During the past year, chaplains made a total of 48,209 visits with patients. They provided 923 "oncall ministries" and led 262 worship services in Davis Chapel. The Pastoral Counseling Division provided 8,684 hours of counseling for 855 persons. A total of 63 students were enrolled in various levels of clinical-pastoral education. The Winston-Salem center and also the satellites in Fayetteville, Raleigh, Morganton, and Charlotte all continued to experience growth both in the types of services provided as well as in the number of people served.

During the year, our hospital again received a two-year approval by the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals.

Despite many economic pressures, our hospital continues to operate in the black. It has recently adopted a budget for the new fiscal year which for the first time exceeds \$1,000,000,000.00.

Gifts from churches during the past year through the Cooperative Program amounted to \$479,997.00 and through the North Carolina Missions Offering and designated gifts totalled \$345,765.00. We are grateful to the churches and their members for this continuing fine financial support.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ Calvin S. Knight, Director, Church and Community Relations

The Biblical Recorder

Workers change but the work goes on. This is the simple message from the *Biblical Recorder* this year.

Marse Grant, editor for nearly 23 years will retire September 13, his sixty-second birthday. Succeeding him will be R.G. (Gene) Puckett who has served as editor of two other Baptist state papers and associate editor of a third one.

He came to the *Recorder* from the position of executive director of Americans United for the Separation of Church and State where he was also publisher of the magazine, *Church and State*.

Editorials and letters have praised his ability. In addition to his 20 years of editorial work on Baptist papers, he has been pastor of churches in Kentucky, Ohio and Florida. He was interim pastor of the largest Southern Baptist Church in Maryland, the Middle River Church near Baltimore. He will carry on the tradition of our Baptist state paper as it looks forward to its one hundred fiftieth anniversary next January 17.

It has not been an easy year for the *Biblical Recorder*, primarily because mailing costs increased 160 percent, from \$2,500.00 a week to \$6,500.00 a week. Another increase may come this fall. The *Recorder* has been through hard times before and will make it this time, thanks to the continuing support of North Carolina Baptists. Please remember the new *Recorder* editor and his family. As his schedule permits, he will be speaking in churches and in associational meetings. He wants to know more about our state and these appearances will help him. Remember him in your prayers as he undertakes this difficult and demanding job.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ Mrs. J.D. Wyatt, Representative, Baptist Literature

Report of Hospital Chaplain

August 1, 1981 - July 31, 1982

Four thousand six hundred ninety-five (4,695) patients passed through the C.J. Harris Community Hospital from August 1, 1981 to July 31, 1982. This is an average of 391 patients per month. Here were 4,695 opportunities for the Christian churches of Jackson County, through their Chaplain, to minister the compassion of our loving heavenly Father.

The voluntary cooperation of 27 churches and five individuals made possible this ministry. They gave \$5,561.66. This is the highest income for the Chaplaincy Program during the past seven years. It was \$966.66 more than the preceding year, for which we are most grateful. What a privilege it is to know that we share in some measure in those words of Jesus, "Inasmuch as you have done it unto one of the least of these (the sick) my brethren you have done it unto me."

Three items of the Chaplaincy Program deserve special mention: 1. The Chaplaincy Foundation: In 1979 the Foundation was established to secure the ongoing ministry of the chaplaincy. A \$30,000.00 goal was adopted - the monies so contributed by persons, firms, corporations, or memorials are to remain in the Foundation and the interest and/or dividends earned on the monies so contributed to be used for the current Chaplaincy Program. The Hospital Board of Trustees has the responsibility of investing the funds of the Foundation. To date \$16,750.00 has been given in monies and stocks.

2. Hospital Chaplaincy Library: A grant of \$2,000.00 from the Percy B. Ferebee Foundation has made it possible to provide a library for our patients. It is in the initial stages of preparation.

3. Closed Circuit Television: July 18, 1981 we had our first devotional service for our patients. It takes place every Sunday, 9:00 a.m. The chaplain, in person or by audio tape, brings a message which is televised to each room, preceded and closed with sacred music. The telvision equipment was made possible by a \$4,400.00 gift from Mr. and Mrs. Paul Turbeville, Florida friends of the chaplain. Many of the patients have expressed their appreciation for this ministry.

What a challenge! What a privilege! What a stewardship for which to give an account! More time and service is needed to adequately meet the spiritual needs of our patients.

All gifts and communications concerning the Chaplaincy Program should be addressed to: "The Chaplaincy Fund - for the Foundation": "The Chaplaincy Foundation."

CHAPLAINCY FINANCIAL REPORT

August 1, 1981 - July 31, 1982

Balance as of August 1, 1981		
Receipts for year		589.44
TOTAL		5,661.66
Expenditures for year	4,854,46	\$6,251.10
Balance as of July 31, 1982	1,031.40	\$1,396.64

Respectfully submitted, Frank T. Anderson, Chaplain

Christian Higher Education

CALLING THE ROLL

North Carolina Baptists have founded and continue to support seven colleges and universities. (This number is second only to Texas, which sponsors eight Baptist schools.) What are the names of the North Carolina Baptist colleges, and where are they located? Perhaps calling the roll will prove helpful. Imagining a map of the state and reading from left to right, the Baptist colleges are:

Mars Hill, in the mountains 18 miles north of Asheville, in the town of Mars Hill. Gardner Webb, in the town of Boiling Springs, nine miles from Shelby and not far from the South Carolina border. Wingate, 20 miles east of Charlotte, in the town of Wingate, also near the South Carolina line. Wake Forest in the centrally located city of Winston-Salem. Meredith, in the capital city of Raleigh. Campbell, 30 miles south of Raleigh in the town of Buies Creek. Chowan, in the northeast town of Murfreesboro, and not far from the Virginia state line.

LOOKING INSIDE

During the 1981-82 school year, there were 15,798 students and 1,768 faculty and staff comprising the human side of the seven schools. Foreign students numbered 234 from 57 countries and territories from Australia to Zimbabwe. North Carolina Baptist college students are preparing for a variety of vocations, for example: churchrelated vocations, 665; teaching, 1,314; medicine (including nursing), 1,329; law, 961; social work, 384. Approximately 9,700 of the students received financial aid. The seven colleges have practiced the ministry of Christian education for a cumulative total of 757 years. These colleges are proud of their Baptist heritage and are wanting to be effective missions partners with the churches.

SERVING THE CHURCHES

The business of Baptist colleges is the education of young people. This is the primary service provided by the colleges to the churches. The college presidents have asked that the churches -- pastors and lay people alike -- help them by pointing young people from the churches toward Baptist colleges. Often there are Baptist youth who would prefer a Baptist college, but who fail to apply out of the belief that they cannot afford the cost. It is often the case that a person can attend a Baptist school as inexpensively sometimes more inexpensively, depending upon the aid available - as he or she can attend a state institution.

GRATITUDE

For students, for generous support through the Cooperative Program and for a meaningful place in the great mission to the world, your Baptist colleges are grateful.

Respectfully submitted, S/ Johnny Enloe

Church Training

The theme for Church Training this year was "Equiping for Church Growth" and the major highlight of the year was "M" night where this theme was developed. The "M" night service as held at East Sylva Baptist Church at 7:30 p.m. on November 23, 1981 with 301 people present representing 16 churches and 13 pastors across the association. The Long Branch Church choir did the special singing during the worship service. The Zion Hill Baptist Church presented a skit.

The Reverend John Reid, pastor of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Church delivered the message of the evening. He spoke on "The Mission of the Church."

The attendance banner was won by the Long Branch Church with 84 members present.

The enthusiasm displayed at "M" night is proof that many people in our association agree that Church Training is important.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ Joe Coker, Director

Continuing Education

A rather extensive effort was put forth in early January to provide a solid program of Seminary Extension study. The committee put together a package with Southwestern Technical College and Fruitland Baptist Bible Institute that provided for four classes. The Reverend Charles Dean was recruited to teach a study in Acts. The Reverend Charles Ginn was enlisted to teach an Old Testament Survey Course. Mrs. Lois Bunn volunteered to teach Fundamentals in Music and a course on Women in the Church was offered. Southwestern Technical College and Fruitland credits were offered. Wide publicity was given in the newspaper, the radio, a brochure mailed out by Southwestern Technical College, and the Associational Newsletter. Two people came for registration. There is still a fundamental lack of commitment to Seminary Extension in this end of the county.

In the Cashiers area Seminary Extension has flourished. The Reverend Trenton Connelly led both a fall and a spring study. This spring he had 17 students enrolled in a college level course. Many people there are now more than half way through in earning a certificate from the Seminary Extension Board in the Basic Level Series. Our congratulations to the Reverend Connelly and his students for this discipline and commitment.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ John Reid, Director

Deacons and Ministers

The deacons, ministers and wives of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association met quarterly with the following churches serving as hostesses:

October - New Hope - John Reid, Speaker

January - Lovedale - John Reid, Speaker

April - Hyatt's Chapel - Coy Privitt, Speaker

July - Greens Creek - Lester Sutton, Speaker

Rev. Sutton presented a program on mission work illustrating it with slides taken in Korean, Bolivia, Equador and Mexico.

A total of \$637.20 has been given to the Association Building Fund. There has been a total of 357 attending the four meetings, an average of 89 per meeting. This is a time of worship, fellowship and challenge. We urge every deacon and ministers in the association to bring their spouse and attend these times together.

The current officers are:

Chairman	Lincoln Shule
Vice Chairman	C.L. Proffit
Program Chairman	Dillard Moore
Treasurer	Clifford Cagle
Recording Secretary	Alice Cab
Pianist	Janice Burnette
Song Leader	-
Time & Place Chairman	Roy Meltor

Respectfully submitted, S/ Alice Cabe, Secretary

Director of Missions Report

I have completed six months as Director of Missions for the association. I want to take this opportunity to express my appreciation to the churches of the association for their interest and support. I have high praise for the officers and committees of this association who have done their work well during this past year. I am especially grateful for your patience and understanding during this time of learning and of adjustment. To date I have visited 22 churches. Several churches have been without pastors and I have been doing some pulpit supply for them. This means that I'm not able to get around to some churches for the first time because of these preaching commitments. One Sunday each month I worship with my family at my home church, Ochre Hill.

I have conducted a January Bible Study, a Home Mission Study, taught the Doctrine on the Family Bible Study, preached two revivals in the association and one outside the association, and led in a radio program on WRGC on the family. I have attended the Evangelism Conference, Key Leadership Conference, Mountain Director of Missions Conference and the Southern Baptist Convention meeting in New Orleans.

I have attended training sessions sponsored by the Sunday School Department and the Stewardship Department of the State Baptist Convention and attended the regional V.B.S. Clinic.

I put together a booth for the Mountain Living show about the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association. I serve on the Truett Camp Committee representing the association along with other elected committee persons for our association. I am ex officio member of all association committees and I have been present at most of those meetings. I have attended most of the Pastors' Conferences in the association both the day and evening sessions.

I am also representing our Baptist concerns by serving in some strategic areas in our county such as on the Jackson County Council on Aging, the Jackson County Family Life Council, the Concerned Citizens for Adolescent Pregnancy, and the Jackson County Ministerial Society.

This year has been a historic year for the association. After 150 years we now have a home, the Baptist Building. Forty churches have helped contribute to the Baptist Building in the Lovesfield community. The level of financial support that our churches have given to the association is unprecedented. I am grateful for your generosity.

While so much has been accomplished, we face a danger that all busy productive people face. We can become contented with what we have and stop trying. The facts

remain that there is much to be done. We still have a sizeable outstanding debt on our building. There are still many lost people in our county that need to be won to Christ. There are still many names on our church rolls that are absent when the church meets for worship service. As churches we need to strengthen our effort for the Lord - in Sunday School, in Church Training, in our Deacon Ministries, in W.M.U. and Brotherhood work. We need to be on the cutting edge of our world for the cause of Christ. Now is not the time for rest. Now is the time to put forth a redoubled effort to make the difference for Christ's Glory in our country. To do this we must work together. One person or one church cannot do it alone, but all of us together can. I pray for vision and for courage for us.

> Respectfully submitted, S/ John Reid, Director of Missions, **Tuckaseigee Baptist Association**

General Board

I was introduced to the more intimate workings of our State Convention on January 25, 1982 at Camp Carraway and I might add I was pleasantly surprised and elated by the things I saw and heard.

All the new board members had a good full schedule of orientation to introduce them to the functioning of the General Board and the committees.

At 11:00 a.m on January 26, 1982, we met for our first general session. I suppose the highlight of the January meeting was the clearing of the way to see the Baptist Building in Raleigh and selecting a site eight miles away in Cary, North Carolina for a new building. Another emphasis of that meeting was the "New Hope" revival. This revival was termed a success in the May meeting.

On May 25 the General Board met again on the Meredith Campus. This meeting made a deep impression on me. I went to my assigned committee, the Council of Christian Higher Education. There I saw most of the presidents of our university and colleges. The thing that impressed me much was that these great men could argue so strongly for their positions but in a Christian spirit and then when the votes were cast, settle down in such gentlemanly fashion to live with the decision of the Council. Despite what we may have heard, I believe we are in good hands.

It was in the May meeting that the bricklaying ceremonies for the new Baptist Building were held. That event had been planned for the site of the new building but due to the rain and mud had to be held in the General Board meeting room on the Meredith Campus.

Another highlight of the May meeting was the annoucement of a new editor to replace retiring editor, Marse Grant, of the Biblical Recorder. The new editor is the well-experienced Gene Puckett, who is now on the job.

I am looking forward to the September meeting at Camp Carraway and to the fellowship of fellow Baptist in work for Christ.

> Respectfully submitted, s/ Robert Blanton

Historical Report

1981 - 1982

Time marches on and leaves in its wake happenings, changes and improvements, many are never recorded and are subsequently lost in the eons of time. Thus it is with church history. Individual churches have their own history and these make the

history of the association. Perhaps the biggest and most important event of the year for the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association was the completion of the Baptist Building as a home for the association. Nestled on a beautiful knoll belonging to the Lovedale Baptist Church the building is the pride and joy of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association. It is located on the spot of the old Lovedale Church. This new building was dedicated to the Glory of God and the use of man on May 17, 1982. On that day people from over Jackson County and the association came to see the structure that was to become "home" of the 48 Baptist churches in the association. They heard messages from Dr. Cecile Ray, executive secretary of the North Carolina Baptist Convention; the Reverend Tom Lolley, area missionary for this region, and our local leadership including our director of missions, John Reid. This year marked the one hundred fifty-third since the beginning of the association. The dream of a Baptist Building had been a vision of the people from the early days, then it became vision and on this day in May, 1982 it became a reality.

The program and the speeches given on that Sunday afternoon are recorded in an illustrated scrapbook kept by Conrad Burrell and presented to the association. The building was constructed for the sum of approximately \$60,000.00. Much local labor and materials were given free. The association borrowed \$28,000.00, The Reverend George Kenneth Crawford guided the construction work. Though not yet completely furnished, the building has begun to serve the 48 congregations of the association.

Not only did the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association have a "home" but it also had a new director of missions in the Reverend John Reid. John took over the leadership of the association in February, 1982. He came to the directorship from the pastorate of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Church to replace Alvin Loiry who had resigned in June, 1981.

The Balsam Baptist Church with the Reverend Hardin Nicholson as pastor celebrated on September 13, 1981, with a note burning after having paid off all debts on the property.

God's word encourages us to be in close fellowship with one another. Two churches: Buff Creek and Long Branch set the state for doing that. The Buff Creek Church purchased land and constructed a beautiful fellowship hall near the church. The Long Branch Church completed its fellowship hall. The Old Savannah Church remodeled its fellowship hall and installed new storm windows.

Remodeling jobs reported were the improvements made at the Cullowhee Baptist Church in the remodeling of a men's bathroom, the installation of a guard rail in the balcony in the sanctuary, the landscaping of the church grounds and the erection of an out-of-door chapel. The chapel is being given by the family of the late Margie Hughes in her memory.

The East Fork Baptist Church celebrated its one hundredth anniversary on June 21, 1982. A large congregation, consisting of friends, former members and pastors gathered to celebrate this memorable occasion. Speakers helped bring into focus the history of former years and the buildings that have housed this fellowship. The present building is a lovely brick structure set in a beautiful setting with well kept grounds surrounding it. The well kept physical appearance of the building and its surroundings depict the love and concern of the fellowship for its church building.

Several churches ordained or licensed men who had been called by God to enter into His service of ministry. A list of these with the churches are listed in these annual minutes.

Many churches in the association held their annual homecoming and decoration days. Usually such events mean dinner on the ground with plenty of food and wholesome fellowship.

With these reports of events the history of the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association

closes the covers of its history book for the one hundred fifty-third year of the association and opens the new book finding empty pages on which to enscribe its one hundred fifty-fourth historical events.

> Respectfully submitted, Annie K. Hoyle, Associational Historian

Missions Committee Report

First I would like to say that I am grateful that I got to attend the Key Leadership Conference at Ridgecrest this year for three days. The Missions Committee has met several times but this report is to let you know we met to consider needs of the association for the part-time office help. A request for office help was made to the Baptist State Convention and through the North Carolina Missions offering money the request was granted and assistance has aleady been made through December, 1982.

Also the Missions Committee met to initiate the cooperative agreement with the State Convention for the coming fiscal year - October, 1982-September, 1983. With this request the Missions Committee made a separate request for additional funds for the part-time help to continue beginning in January, 1983 and going through June, 1983.

I ask your prayers as we work together in this committee.

Respectfully submitted, s/ Kathleen Buchanan

Stewardship Report

COOPERATIVE PROGRAM

A dream is only a dream until someone makes it come true. Bold Mission Thrust began as a dream for Southern Baptists in 1976-77 -- a bold dream of greater mission support and church growth. Many people are committed to making this dream a reality.

Officially, Southern Baptist claimed their Bold Mission Thrust dream in 1977. Looking at the years ahead we have mixed reactions of excitement and anxiety. The introduction is over; in 1983 we must demonstrate our willingness to make our Bold Mission dream come true through our Bold Giving.

During the immediate past year the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association churches gave to the Cooperative Program fund a total of nearly \$69,000.00. Most of the churches giving increased their Cooperative Program giving during the year over previous years. Is this enough to make this part of the dream come true? We need to "keep our shoulder to the wheel" and keep on pushing until the great dream is a reality.

The dream is **bold**. the people are *excited*! The mission stands before us!

STEWARDSHIP DEVELOPMENT

Developing Christian stewards is imperative in light of biblical teachings and the Bold Mission Thrust objective to give every person in the world an opportunity to hear and respond to the gospel of Jesus Christ by the year 2000. This calls for faithful stewardship in Christian giving.

Providing year-round stewardship development activities will help members grow spiritually.

ENDOWMENT AND CAPITAL GIVING PROMOTION

To assist in this awareness it is recommended:

1. That each church observe Make Your Will Month in January, 1983.

-18-

2. That special attention be focused on the work of the Baptist Foundation.

- 3. That each church have a Money Management Seminar with emphasis on wills trusts.
- 4. That year-round emphasis be placed upon stewardship.

CHURCH FUND RAISING

The Stewardship Commission offers assistance to the churches in two ways:

1. Building for Today's Challenge - "do-it-yourself" program.

2. "Together We Build" is a consultant-led program with a tailor-made emphasis designed for each church.

This assistance is designed to help congregations raise as much capital as is possible and to reduce long-term financing.

The Stewardship Commission is a service agency ready to help in meeting the local church in meeting their needs. For this help contact:

The Church and Institutional Fund Raising Section

Stewardship Commission

460 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, Tennessee 37219

Respectfully submitted, S/ John Bunn, Chairman

Sunday School

This fall, Southern Baptists will begin phase two of our Bold Mission Thrust emphasis. This phase will cover the period 1982-1985. One of the main objectives will be to lead churches and individual members to make a new commitment to reaching the lost and unchurched of our area, state, nation and world. One of the primary goals of the Southern Baptist Convention is to enroll 8.5 million persons in the study of God's Word through the Sunday School by September 30, 1985. On the state level the goal is 855,000 enrolled by this date. The emphasis this year is on "Growing - the year of Sunday School and New Units."

Through our commitment to Christ we become dedicated to *reaching people*. This can be effectively done by challenging each church in our association to develop and report Sunday School enrollment goals. Each church is encouraged to take this challenge seriously as part of carrying forth the cause of Christ in our association. Associational leaders have unofficially set a goal for Sunday School enrollment in our association at 5560 by September 30, 1983. This figure reflects a 10 percent increase over 1980 Sunday School enrollment.

Work in the area of Sunday School among the churches in our association is currently being reorganized. The current Sunday School Director was enlisted this spring and attended the state Key Leadership Conference at Ridgecrest on May 10-12, 1982.

The director is in the process of enlisting an ASSIST team (Associational Sunday School Improvement Support Team). When in place it will be available to aid any church with upbuilding of their Sunday School organization.

There will be two associational Sunday School events in September. On September 11 there will be training sessions for all preschool and children's workers. Plans are also being made for our associational Sunday School Leadership Night to be held September 14, 1982. This will be an important meeting to prepare all churches for Sunday School Preparation Week (September 26-October 3) and the new Sunday School year. Sunday High Attendance day will be October 24. Let us commit ourselves to strong, growing and winning Sunday Schools in our association this year.

Respectfully submitted, Burdette Robinson, Associational Sunday School Director

Time, Place, Preacher

Thursday, August 18, 1983	5:30 p.m.
Place	Cashiers Baptist Church
	Ben Cabe
Alternate Preacher	Robert Blanton
Friday, August 19, 1983	9:30 a.m.
Place	Cullowhee Baptist Church
	Jack Hinson

Respectfully submitted, S/ Harry Mosses, Chairman

Vacation Bible School 1982

Alternate Preacher Charles Carnes

Asheville Biltmore Baptist Church was the setting of the training session for our 1982 Vacation Bible School team. Our associational Vacation Bible School team this year were: Wanda Hager, Middle Preschool; Louella Brown, Older Preschool; Annie Hoyle, Younger Children; Carolyn Kilby, Older Children; Larry Shuler, Youth; Charles Ginn, Adults; Cherrie Moses, Mission Vacation Bible School/Backyard Bible Club; Edna Ginn, Special Education; and Linda Turrentine, General Officer. Others helping were Jeanne and Dwayne Collins and our associational missionary, John Reid.

Our literature this year in all groups (preschool - adults) dealt with different aspects of the life of Jesus. Again, the plan of salvation was emphasized. Each group was encouraged to feature this idea every day of this Vacation Bible School.

The team decided to concentrate its efforts on one general clinic, hoping to reach more people and more churches. When the V.B.S. clinic was scheduled and placed on the calendar last year, the "Here's Hope" revivals were unforeseen. Even though six of our local churches were in these revivals the night of our associational clinic, April 22, there were 103 who registered for the clinic. Twenty-four different churches were represented. Also, \$128.84 was made through the Baptist Book Store consignment plan. Sylva First Baptist hosted the clinic as Lovedale was in revival.

For the first time, this year special recognition was given at our annual associational meeting in August to the individual V.B.S. directors having representative for each age group attending the clinic. At the same time, special recognition was given to all those churches who had completed and mailed in their V.B.S. reports by August.

The reports coming into the associational office at the time of this writing indicate a large number being enrolled with souls being won to Christ.

Thanks to all those who spent so many hours working in V.B.S. in 1982. Yes, it was worth it!

Respectfully submitted, S/ Linda Turrentine, Director

Woman's Missionary Union

This year the Tuckaseigee W.M.U. Association has lost some but gained some also. We have according to reports received 20 active organizations and three inactive at present. However, these have expressed concern and are ready to reorganize for the coming year. Also, we have promising prospects which we hope to include in our next report.

A number of very successful study courses and workshops have been conducted throughout the association and a growing interest in missions has been manifested. Current reports reveal that Tuckaseigee Association has 691 of all age groups enlisted in active organizations. Brotherhood and R.A. numbers 167.

The year 1982-83 seems encouraging. We are expecting progress in the field of missions and urgently request prayer support for this important work.

Respectfully submitted, S/ Mildred Cowan, Director

Financial Statement

GENERAL FUND

July 1, 1981 - June 30, 1982

RECEIPTS	AMOUNT	RECEIPTS	AMOUNT
Balsam	\$ 200.00	New Hope	650.00
Balsam Grove	120.00	New Savannah	0.00
Big Ridge	0.00	Ochre Hill	900.00
Black Mountain	50.00	Old Savannah	240.00
Buff Creek	0.00	Pine Creek	0.00
Calvary	0.00	Rockdale	325.00
Cashiers	600.00	Scotts Creek	1,320.00
Cullowhee	575.00	Shoal Creek	1,300.00
Deitz Memorial	102.00	Sol's Creek	0.00
Dick's Creek	120.00	Speedwell	20.00
East Fork	120.00	Sylva, First	2,840.00
East Sylva	720.00	Tilley Creek	0.00
Fall Cliff	0.00	Trout Creek	0.00
Greens Creek	921.18	Tuckaseigee	180.00
Hamburg	1,845.83	Unity	45.00
Hyatts Chapel	278.36	Webster	650.00
Jarrett Memorial	550.00	Wilkesdale	428.90
John's Creek	0.00	Wilmont	50.00
Laurel Branch	0.00	Wolf Creek	0.00
Liberty	0.00	Yellow Mountain	0.00
Little Savannah	283.03	Zion Hill	120.00
Locust Field	283.03	Subtotal	\$16,834.30
Long Branch	0.00	Baptist State Con.	3,060.00
Lovedale	720.00		\$19,894.30
Lumberton	100.00	Designated Rec.	1,868.54
Moses Creek	325.00	Miscellaneous	526.26
Mt. Pleasant	165.00	TOTAL	\$22,283.90

(Received too late for deposit - Greens Creek, \$78.48; Hamburg, \$1,009.85)

Financial Report

EXPENDITURES

General Fund

I.	PERSONNEL:	
	Directors' Salary	\$ 6,510.00
	Director's Auto Expense	1,250.00
	Honorarium, Treasurer	150.00
	Honorarium, Clerk	150.00
TT	PERSONNEL BENEFITS:	
II.	Director's Retirement	409 90
	Director's Ketirement	483.38
	Director's Housing and Utilities	2,054.50
	Director's Insurance	616.65
III.	PROPERTIES	
	Office Rent	450.00
	Telephone	542.44
	Electricity	251.75
	Office Equipment and Repairs	1,245.11
		-,
IV.	PROMOTIONAL:	
	Office Supplies	335.04
	Postage	395.72
	Conference and Convention Expense	475.00
	Sunday School	50.00
	Church Training	40.42
	Youth Work	25.00
	V.B.S	90.30
	Music	25.00
	Honorarium for Speaker	50.00
v.	PROJECTS FOR PROGRESS:	
••	Training Associational Officers	0.00
	Associational Minutes (books)	686.25
	Associational Minutes (books)	175.00
		175.00
VI.	MISCELLANEOUS:	
	Air conditioner and Installation (old office)	186.35
	Memorials	45.00
	Printing Evangelism Books	94.00
	Flag Material	9.71
	Search Committee Expense	47.87
	Transferred to Building Fund	62.00
	V.B.S. Materials (money Received from churches)	858.93
	Secretarial Help (money given by individual)	50.00
	Gift for Conrad Burrell.	46.80
	T.V.A. (Maps for Director of Missions)	32.00
	Insurance on New Building	421.00
	insurance on their building the terror to the terror to the	4.58
		\$18,009.80
		φ10,003.00
	Non-budget Item	
	Seminary Extension Dept. (received from students)	471.40
	TOTAL	\$18,481.20

-22-

Respectfully submitted,
S/ Harry Vance, Treasurer

Financial Summary

Balance July 1, 1981 Receipts for Year	
Receipts for Year	\$ 1,522.85
	22,283.90
To Account For	
Less Expenditures	\$23,806.75
	18,481.20
Balance June 30, 1982	
	\$ 5,325.55

Harry D. Vance, Treasurer

Financial Statement

BUILDING FUND RECEIPTS

July 1, 1981 - June 30, 1982

AMOUNT

Balsam **Balsam Grove Big Ridge Black Mountain Buff Creek** Calvary Cashiers Cullowhee Deitz Memorial **Dick's Creek East Fork** East Sylva Fall Cliff **Green's Creek** Hamburg Hyatt's Chapel Jarrett Memorial John's Creek Laurel Branch Liberty Little Savannah Locust Field Long Branch Lovedale Lumberton and East La Porte Meth. **Moses Creek** Mt. Pleasant New Hope New Savannah **Ochre Hill**

NAME

AMOUNI		
\$ 2,133.09	Old Savannah	572.89
300.00	Pine Creek	317.75
0.00	Rockdale	1,000.00
250.00	Scott's Creek	1,771.50
401.40	Shoal Creek	570.00
500.00	Sols Creek	0.00
1,000.00	Speedwell	0.00
113.05	Sylva, First	869.01
270.00	Tilley Creek	0.00
200.00	Trout Creek	0.00
517.00	Tuckaseigee	390.60
800.00	Unity	45.00
0.00	Webster	2,571.05
227.01	Wilkesdale	203.65
1,000.00	Wilmont	53.80
379.00	Wolf Creek	0.00
715.00	Yellow Mountain	509.70
0.00	Zion Hill	332.00
0.00	Miscellaneous	
0.00	Individuals	361.00
469.00	Individual Mem.	535.00
65.00	Deacons and Pastors	637.10
250.00	1981 Assoc. Meeting	180.51
196.00	Woodfin Comm. Balsam	235.00
	Audrey's Beauty Shop	50.00
551.00	Tuckaseigee Bapt. W.M.U.	200.00
100.00	Old Savannah W.M.U.	313.42
115.51	Interest	156.30
455.68	Subtotal	\$24,413.02
800.00	F.U.N.B. Loan	28,500.00
730.00	TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$52,913.02

SUMMARY

Balance July 1, 1981	\$12,456.27
Deposits	
To Account For	\$65,369.29
Less Expenditures	61,315.66
Balance June 30, 1982	\$ 4,053.63

Harry D. Vance, Treasurer

Financial Statement

BUILDING FUND EXPENDITURES

July 1, 1981 - June 30, 1982

Richard Wright Builders	\$ 7,126.41
Ready Mix Concrete	2,442.44
Sylva Coal & Lumber Co	25,226.46
Wright - Dobbins - Farnam (Insurance)	397.00
G.K. Crawford (labor)	3,180.00
Joe Middleton (labor)	684.00
Lester Fisher (labor)	138.00
Lonnie Dills (rock work)	1,220.00
Carl Bumgarner (rock work)	240.00
Lebern Dills (rock work)	160.00
Jerry Cooper Septic Tank Service	950.00
Ken Dillard (rock)	400.00
Leroy Hall (electrical supplies)	2,440.66
Ward Plumbing and Heating	5,073.32
Greene Bro. Well Drilling	2,534.00
W. N.C. Wholesale Ceramics (tile)	576.75
Ellis Dillard (painting)	2,339.00
Tuckaseigee Valley Nursery	285.48
Lewis & Dillard Carpet House (carpet and tile)	2,110.80
Bobby Burns (tile labor)	363.00
Paul Lewis Construction (fill dirt)	336.00
Eddie Stillwell (labor on shelves)	1,240.00
Thad Woods (tables)	62.40
Bryson Farm Supply	92.00
W.N.C. Telephone Co. (telephone install.)	239.63
Southwestern Seamless Guttering	87.50
All American Awards (brass plates)	86.40
Potts Supermarket	5.40
Myer's Cabinets	54.08
Haywood Glass Co.	35.20
Smokey Mountain Nursery	83.70
Dillard Excavating (fill dirt)	100.00
First Union National Bank	1,006.03
	\$61.315.66
	+01,010.00

SUMMARY:

Balance July 1, 1981	\$19 450
Deposits	\$12,456.27
Deposits	52,913.02
	00-
Less Expenditures.	
Bal. June 30, 1982	01,315.00
	3 4,053.63

Harry D. Vance, Treasurer

The Proposed Budget

1982-1983

Once again God has blessed and led the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association through another year.

The proposed budget has increased some due to new expenses expected at our new Baptist Building. We know that this building has become a reality only because God's people followed his leadership. we are thankful for the response and prayers from all our churches.

Our work has only just begun. Let us labor in love to forward the cause of Christ remembering that it is He who made us not we ourselves.

> Respectfully submitted, Mike Moore, Chairman, Lewis Keener, Wade Mills, John Hyatt, Ray Buchanan

Proposed Budget 1982-1983

	Budget	Proposed	Monthly
Budget Item	1981-1982	1982-1983	Amount
1. PERSONNEL			
Director's Salary	7,800.00	7,800.00	650.00
Director's Auto Expense	3,000.00	3,000.00	250.00
Honorarium for Treasurer	150.00	150.00	12.50
Honorarium for Clerk	150.00	150.00	12.50
2. PERSONNEL BENEFITS			
Retirement	600.00	600.00	50.00
Housing for Director	4,230.00	4,230.00	352.50
Insurance	1,480.00	1,480.00	123.33
3. PROPERTIES			
Office Rent	600.00	none	
Property Insurance	none	421.00	35.09
Telephone	600.00	600.00	50.00
Electricity	100.00	800.00	66.67
Office Equipment & Repairs	200.00	200.00	16.66 20.83
Maintenance & Upkeep	none	250.00	20.85
4. PROMOTIONAL			29.01
Office Supplies	300.00	350.00	41.66
Postage	500.00	500.00	41.00
Conference and			50.00
Convention Expense	600.00	600.00	50.00

Sunday School	75.00	75.00	6.25
Church Training	75.00	75.00	6.25
Youth Work	75.00	75.00	6.25
V.B.S.	50.00	50.00	4.16
Music	50.00	50.00	4.16
Honorarium for Speakers	50.00	50.00	4.16
5. PROJECTS FOR PROGRESS			
Training Associational			
Leaders	200.00	300.00	25.00
Associational Minutes	500.00	500.00	41.66
Associational Missions	250.00	125.00	10.42
Library	none	125.00	10.42
6. MISCELLANEOUS	175.00	175.00	14.58
TOTALS	\$21,910.00	\$22,731.00	\$1,894.25

Respectfully submitted, Mike Moore, Chairman, Finance Committee



Constitution

(Revisions: August 16, 1957; August 16, 1975; August 19, 1978; August 17, 1979; August 15, 1980; August 13, 1982.)

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the body shall be the Tuckaseigee Baptist Association.

ARTICLE II - OBJECTIVES

The purpose of the association is to be a fellowship of churches on mission in our setting. The specific objectives of the association are as follows:

1. To promote harmony, understanding and spiritual power between the churches.

2. To afford and promote a larger fellowship of Christians in the work of Christ.

3. To provide such programs, projects and organizations as will strengthen the churches and assist them in achieving their goals and objectives.

4. To discover needs which cannot be met effectively by churches individually, and to coordinate the use of resources in meeting these needs.

5. To encourage support by every church for the mission causes of the association, the North Carolina Baptist Convention, and the Southern Baptist Convention.

ARTICLE III — AUTHORITY

SECTION 1. The association shall have the power to elect and install its officers in whatever manner the body may deem expedient.

SECTION 2. The association shall have power to recommend measures of usefulness and guidance to our churches in matters of organization, ordinations and questions of doctrines and discipline.

SECTION 3. The association shall have no power to infringe upon the right of local churches as sovereign and independent bodies.

ARTICLE IV — MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1. The association shall be composed of regularly constituted Baptist churches in cooperating fellowship with the Southern Baptist Convention and following the teachings of the New Testament.

SECTION 2. The association shall be the sole judge of its membership and may receive or reject churches applying for membership therein at its pleasure. Churches applying for membership shall agree to come under the watch care of the association for one year. It is understood that during this period of watch care the church shall be entitled to all rights and privileges of the association except those of voting.

Applications for membership should be presented to the Credentials Committee of the association. Upon the recommendation of the Credentials Committee the church will automatically come under the watch care of the association for one year. During that year, the church shall be entitled to all rights and privileges of the association except that of voting. It is suggested that any church under watch care participate in the missions program of the association. At the end of the year the church may be voted in as a member of the association with full privileges by a two-thirds vote of the messengers present and voting at the regular meeting of the association, provided that the church submit an acceptable letter and at least one messenger be present at the meeting.

SECTION 3. The association may withdraw from any church which has become unscriptural in its doctrine or practices by a two-thirds majority vote of the messengers present and voting at the annual meeting. Such vote is to be taken by written ballot.

SECTION 4. Any church may withdraw from the association at its pleasure. Such action will be recognized by the association at the next annual meeting.

SECTION 5. It shall be the duty of each church to furnish the associational clerk, before each annual session, and annual letter, the forms provided by the associational clerk giving the information requested as is applicable to each church situation.

ARTICLE V — MEETINGS

SECTION 1. The association should hold its annual sessions on Thursday and Friday preceding the third Sunday in August. Special meetings of the association may be called by the Executive Board provided two weeks written notice is given to the member churches.

SECTION 2. Each church shall be entitled to be represented at the annual meeting by four messengers. Churches with more than 100 members shall be entitled to an additional messenger for each additional 50 members or fraction thereof and not to exceed 10 messengers from any one church.

SECTION 3. In case of internal dissension in a church and two parties coming to the association, each claiming to represent the church, neither party shall be seated until the question is decided as to which party is in union with the association. The decision is to be made by a majority of the messengers present and voting.

ARTICLE VI — OFFICERS

SECTION 1. General officers of the association shall be: Moderator, Vice Moderator, Clerk, Assistant Clerk, Treasurer, Historian, Parliamentarian. Program leaders shall be Sunday School Director, Church Training Director, Church Music Director, Director of Deacons, Chairman of Evangelism Committee, Director of Continuing Education, Chairman of the Missions Committee, Director of Associational Missions, Trustees and such other officers as the association may desire to elect.

Associational representatives will be elected for the following institutions and agencies: (1) Truett Camp, (2) Baptist Children's Homes, (3) Baptist Hospital, (4) Homes for the Aging, (5) Baptist Literature, (Biblical Recorder) (6) Cooperative Program, other representatives (such as the American Bible Society, Annuity Board, Baptist Foundation, etc.) may be added as deemed appropriate and properly elected. *SECTION 2. With the exception of the director of associational missions and trustees, the terms of office for all officers of the association shall be for one year with the privilege of continuing re-election. The moderator and vice moderator shall not be eligible for re-election but one year in succession. (1) The number of trustees shall be three. (2) The term of service should be for three years, with the term of only one expiring each year. In the first election of trustees the term of service for one should be three years, another two years, and the other one year. (3) Upon the expiration of term of service the trustee may or may not be re-elected for another term of three years.

Each term of office shall begin with the close of the annual session with the exception of the treasurer and clerk who will serve from October 1 through September 30 (the financial year).

SECTION 3. The director of associational missions shall be sought and recommended by the Executive Committee in a manner of its own choosing. Within 10 days after locating a nominee, the Executive Committee shall present the name of the director nominee to a called meeting of the association. If the annual meeting of the association is scheduled within 60 days, the presentation shall wait until that time.

The call shall be indefinite. The salary, allowance, vacation, etc. shall be as provided by the current budget or adjustments recommended by the Executive Committee in consultation with the Finance Committee.

Concerning termination of employment, the resignation shall be in writing and presented to the Executive Committee at least 30 days before it is to take place. The Executive Committee may terminate employment by giving 30 days notice in advance.

The Executive Committee shall give full supervision and guidance to the work of the director of missions in planning, promoting and financing his work.

ARTICLE VII – DUTIES OF OFFICERS

SECTION 1. The Moderator shall preside and maintain the order of all meetings of the association and Executive Committee. He shall serve as ex officio member of all committees of the association.

He shall appoint the Committee on Committees and all other committees pertinent to the operation of the body not named by the Committee on Committees in its regular report.

SECTION 2. The Vice Moderator shall assist the moderator and shall preside in the absence of, or at the pleasure of the moderator.

SECTION 3. The Clerk shall keep a complete and accurate record of all transactions; shall prepare a Book of Reports to be distributed to messengers at the beginning of each day's session of the annual meeting; and shall cause to be printed minutes concerning the records made.

The clerk shall mail to the clerk of each church in the association, blanks for the preparation of the church letter as soon as they are received from the state convention. This form is to be returned to the clerk of the association not later than two weeks prior to the meeting of the body.

SECTION 4. The Treasurer shall receive and dispense by the order of the Executive Committee or the association while in session, the money of the treasury and make a complete report to the association at each session.

SECTION 5. The Historian shall keep the records of the association up-to-date.

SECTION 6. The Parliamentarian shall upon the request of the presiding officer of the body advise and assist the association with respect to all matters involving parliamentary procedure.

SECTION 7. The Program Leaders and the Institutional Agency Representatives shall perform all duties customary to their titles and shall make a written report to the annual session of the association.

SECTION 8. The Director of Missions shall work closely with the associational committees, officers, and churches in such a way as to facilitate the meeting of the objectives of the association as set forth in Article II.

The director shall serve as ex officio member of all committees of the association. The director shall communicate with the state and Southern Convention such information as shall be mutually helpful and needful.

The duties of the director of missions shall be set forth in Article XIV.

SECTION 9. Trustees have no authority except by direction of the association, and not personally bound by their signatures but, are to be the legal signees for the association.

Trustees represent the association in legal matters.

Trustees act on behalf of the association in acquisition and disposal of associational property.

They sign all deeds of conveyance, execute all notes, bonds or mortgages, intervene in all suits, by authority of the association.

All persons dealing with the trustees, as associational officers, may rely upon any written resolution duly adopted by the association or Executive Committee, directing and authorizing the trustees to act in its behalf and certified by the association moderator and clerk.

ARTICLE VIII — RULES OF ORDER

The business of the association shall be conducted according to Robert's Parliamentary Practice or in a manner not contrary thereto.

ARTICLE IX - QUORUM

The annual associational quorum shall be not less than 25 percent of the member churches represented.

ARTICLE X — THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

SECTION 1. The EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall be composed of the general officers and program leaders elected by the association and the pastor and one member from each church in the association. No pastor, by virtue of his being an associational officer or program leader shall be disqualified as a member of the Executive Committee, from representing the church or churches he may be serving in the association. Twelve of these members shall constitute a quorum.

SECTION 2. It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to act for the association on matters arising when the association is not in session and to make a report of all work to the next session of the association. This body shall meet at a time and place designated by the moderator on Monday following the first Sunday of each quarter except for the July quarter which shall meet on the last Monday of the month of July. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may be called by the moderator with a one-week notice to the churches.

SECTION 3. All vacancies occurring on committees or among elected officers shall be filled by the Executive Committee.

SECTION 4. In the event that a vacancy occurs with the trustees, the Executive Committee should fill such a vacancy for the remainder of the term.

***ARTICLE XI — ASSOCIATIONAL STANDING COMMITTEES**

SECTION 1. The association shall have such standing committees as may be deemed necessary to promote efficiently the work of the Master in our midst. The term of office for all committee members shall be for one year except where specifically stated otherwise.

*SECTION 2. COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES. It shall be the duty of this committee to nominate at the general meeting all standing committees as set forth under Article XI.

SECTION 3. The NOMINATING COMMITTEE shall be composed of five members. To this group the directors of Sunday School, Church Training, Women's Missionary Union, Brotherhood and Music Ministry will be added.

It shall be the duty of this committee to nominate the officers, program leaders and institutional/agency representatives. These nominees shall be notified in writing not less than one month prior to presenting of their names at the annual session.

SECTION 4. The Order of BUSINESS COMMITTEE, composed of three members, shall plan the annual program of the association and present it to the Executive Committee at its July meeting.

SECTION 5. The CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE shall be composed of three pastors and two laymen. It shall examine applications of churches seeking admission into the association in keeping with Article IV, and make recommendations to the association.

It shall counsel with churches that are out of harmony or fellowship with the association.

SECTION 6. The PLACE AND PREACHER COMMITTEE shall be composed of three members. The duties of this committee shall be to recommend the place or places for the following annual meeting and to recommend the preacher and alternate to deliver the annual sermon for the following year.

SECTION 7. The RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE shall be composed of three members appointed by the moderator at the first session of the annual session. It shall be the duty of the committee to present suitable resolutions at the annual associational meeting.

SECTION 8. The MEMORIAL COMMITTEE shall be composed of three members. It shall be the duty of this committee to bring a report to the annual meeting of those listed by the member churches as deceased since the last annual meeting and shall lead in a memorial service in their memory.

SECTION 9. The FINANCE COMMITTEE shall be composed of six members including the treasurer of the association. This committee shall: (a) Present a budget to the association for the following year; (b) Devise plans for raising the funds for the association budget; (c) Audit the finances and financial records of the association twice annually and anytime there is a change of treasurer or at the direction of the association or the Executive Committee; (d) Report all audits to the annual association meeting.

SECTION 10. The CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE shall be composed of three members and shall perform all duties specified in Article XIV.

SECTION 11. The ORDINATION COMMITTEE shall be composed of five designated pastors and all other pastor who desire to sit with the committee.

a. The committee serves in an advisory capacity only and serves at the request of the church from which one of the members is seeking ordination.

b. The committee should examine such candidates for the ministry as come before it as to their call and fitness for the gospel ministry and make such recommendations to the church as they feel led.

c. The committee should assist in arranging the proper service of ordination when such assistance is requested.

d. The Executive Committee should be informed regularly of the work of the committee.

e. Each church desiring to ordain a candidate is urged to consult with the committee, and shall give two weeks notice in which the committee is to do its work.

SECTION 12. The EVANGELISM COMMITTEE. The duties of the committee shall be to direct and promote a perpetual program and spirit of evangelism in the association. It shall arrange and direct all associationalwide evangelistic activities.

SECTION 13. The MISSIONS COMMITTEE shall be composed of six members, two named each year and each serving for a three-year term. Committee members are eligible to be re-elected for one additional term of office in succession. The associational Brotherhood director and Woman's Missionary Union director are to serve as ex officio members along with the director of missions and the moderator.

The duties of the Missions Committee shall be: to plan, conduct and evaluate the mission program of the association through: (a) Helping churches commit themselves to being ON MISSION in their setting; (b) Provide and interpret information on mission needs to the churches of the association; (c) To survey the mission needs to be found within the association; (d) Assist churches in doing mission work; (e) Conduct the kinds of mission work that individual churches cannot successfully conduct.

*SECTION 14. The BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE shall be comprised of three members. The committee shall be responsible for and in charge of the upkeep and repairs of the associational building, grounds, and equipment.

ARTICLE XII — THE ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL

The ASSOCIATIONAL COUNCIL shall be composed of the director of missions, the moderator, the vice moderator, the program leaders: Sunday School, church training, Woman's Missionary Union, Brotherhood, the chairman of deacons, the chairman of the Evangelism Committee, the chairman of the Missions Committee, the chairman of the Finance Committee. The director of missions is to serve as chairman and a secretary shall be elected from the group.

The purpose of the council is to coordinate the planning of the various programs of the association, to develop an associational calendar, and to give mutual support to the various organizations and program units in carrying out their assignments.

The council shall meet quarterly.

ARTICLE XIII — THE ASSOCIATIONAL PASTORS'S CONFERENCE

The associational Pastors' Conference provides regular meetings for the Baptist Ministers of the association. The purpose of the conference is for fellowship and mutual support, for doctrinal and professional discussion and for promotion of church, associational and other denominational programs. The conference is not an administrative or executive body.

ARTICLE XIV — DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS JOB DESCRIPTION

SECTION 1. FUNCTION OF THE DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS. He is to be the chief administrative officer of the association. He is to confine extra employment in a manner agreed upon with the Executive Committee.

- SECTION 2. RELATIONSHIP OF THE DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS.
- 1. He is employed by the Executive Committee of the association.
- 2. General supervision of the personnel and program of the association as they function through the association office.
- 3. Work primarily with (pastors), associational general officers, committees, and organizations.
- 4. Work closely with auxiliary organizations (such as W.M.U., Baptist Men, etc.).
- 5. Lead in maintaining relationships with state and S.B.C. agencies and promoting their programs.
- SECTION 3. In the churches, extending the local ministries:

To visit churches by invitation of the pastor or other church leaders in the pastorless churches to provide assistance in the church program and ministry, such as (1) Pulpit supply; (2) Study courses; (3) Missionary address; (4) Deacon's meetings; (5) Assembly programs; (6) Special day addresses; (7) Ordination services; (8) V.B.S. planning and promotion; (9) To interpret phases of associational work; (10) Budget planning; (11) Building planning; (12) Revival meetings; (13) Stewardship emphasis; (14) Study objectives and long range planning; (15) Studying and evaluating procedures, curriculum, constitution and bylaws, etc.; (16) Church-community surveys, etc.; (17) Promoting a world missions concept; and (18) publishing of a regular news medium (such as a monthly newsletter); (19) Cooperate with the news media to promote Baptist work.

- In the associational office:
- a. Personal correspondence, promotional mail, and telephoning pertinent to his work.
- b. Office conferences, answer to inquiries, etc.
- c. Assist associational officers, committees and heads of organizations to get out promotional mail pertinent to their work.

SECTION 4. Schedule of Benefit 1. His salary shall be

- 2. His fringe benefits shall include
- 3. His schedule shall include:
 - a. One day a week, chosen at his discretion, shall be reserved for rest that excludes normal associational activities.
 - b. A maximum of four weeks each year outside of the association for special work with local churches or with state and S.B.C. agencies.
 - c. An annual sick leave of 26 days maximum, with a maximum of re days to be accumulated. Sick leave may be advanced by the association for one year, without Executive Committee action. Sick leave is to be recorded with the financial secretary of the association.
- d. Two seeks annual vacation with pay.
- e. Holidays: New Years' Day; Easter Monday; July 4; Labor Day; Thanksgiving, Thursday and Friday, Christmas, December 25 and 26.

4. All honoraria from churches inside or outside the association and all honoraria from other religious work shall be his personal fair, and shall not be submitted to the association.

5. The director of missions is affored the opportunity of an annual evaluation by the moderator and Missions Committee.

ARTICLE XV — AMENDMENTS

The constitution may be amended at any annual meeting of the association by a two-thirds majority of the messengers present and voting, provided the amendment has been presented to the Constitutional Committee at least 10 days prior to the annual meeting and presented to the association in printed form on the first day of the annual meeting to be voted on the second day.



Messengers

BALSAM: James Beck, Ernest Bryson, Stella Bryson, Hayes Coggins, Ben Nicholson, Hardin Nicholson. **BALSAM GROVE:** None listed BLACK MOUNTAIN: Sara Dilla, Dean Stephens. BUFF CREEK: Audrey Greene, Frankie Johnson, Gail Melton, Mary Ruth Mull. Eloise Shuler, Lincoln Shuler. CALVARY: Virgil Cook, Daisy James. CASHIERS: Joyce Connelly, Trent Connelly, Irona Madden, Tom Madden, Richard McCall, Randal Moss, Theresa Moss, Tommy Rennyton. CULLOWHEE: Louella Brown, Jack Hinson, Pearl Mashburn, John Moses, Bessie Moses, Percy Parker, Gladys Parker, Lucille Painter. DEITZ MEMORIAL: Gary Buchanan, Ila Rae Deitz, Bessie Deitz, Grover Deitz. DICKS CREEK: Birdell Brown, Lonas Brown, Billy Stiles, Brenda Stiles, Ina Turpin, Jarvis Turpin. EAST FORK: Mr. and Mrs. Cov Deitz. EAST SYLVA: James Bivens, Maxine Bivens, Charles Dean, Betty Fisher, Harold McMahan, Velma Plemmons, Astor Plemmons, Ir., Thelma Sutton, Harry Vance, FALL CLIFF: None listed. GREENS CREEK: Ethel Allison, Frankie Cochran, Joyce Green, Margie Green, Mattie Green. HAMBURG: Ivan Ashley, Katherine Ashley, Robert Christopher, Sam Pressley. HYATTS CHAPEL: Frankie Blanton, Paul Carden, Sharon Carden, Doyle Gunter, Jane Ward. JARRETT MEMORIAL: Dwayne Collins, Margie Messer, Vince Sisti, Percy Sutton, Joe Wilkey. **JOHNS CREEK:** None listed. LAUREL BRANCH: None listed. LITTLE SAVANNAH: Roy Burnette, William Lewis. LOCUST FIELD: Joe Barnes, Buddy Brooks. LONG BRANCH: Ben Cabe, Charlie Wilkey, Clara Wilkey, Harold Wilkey. LOVEDALE: Olga Barker, Joe Coker, Ralph England, Flora Haskett, Hilda Hoyle, Hazel Monteith, Freda Queen. LUMBERTON: Eleaner Houston, Ray Houston, Melvin Snyder. **MOSES CREEK:** Dillard Moore, Arthur Stephens. NEW HOPE: Betty Ensley, Lee Ensley, Midlred Harris, Earl Holden, Mae Holden, Jack Holden, Sadie Shook, Willard Shook, Frank Wilson. NEW SAVANNAH: None listed. MT. PLEASANT: Clarence Austin, Allen Crawford, Kenneth Crawford. OCHRE HILL: Eddie Cope, Gail Cross, Charlie Daves, Hayes Fisher, Alvin Hall, Troy McMahan, Eddie Pittman, Robbie Sutton. OLD SAVANNAH: Irene Bishop, Ruth Bradley, Bera Cope, Artie Frady, Woodrow Frady, Jim Mason, Roy Melton, Jim Moore. **PINE CREEK:** None listed ROCKDALE: Helen Brooks, Naomi Brooks, Walt Brooks, Edith Carnes, Elbert Carnes. SCOTTS CREEK: Johnny Enloe, Sherry Enloe, Annas Jones, Mary Queen, Dan Ward, Johnnie Watson, Rhoda Watson. SHOAL CREEK: Louise Edwards, Harry Griffin, Sarah Griffin, Frances Hyatt, John S. Hyatt. SPEEDWELL: Elaine Haskett, Lloyd Wilkes. SYLVA, FIRST: None listed. **TILLEY CREEK:** None listed.

BALSAM Lou Ellen Bryson Billy Cogdill William Conner Fannie Mathis Howard Phillips Rufus Smathers BUFF CREEK

Lucy Mull CULLOWHEE

Hazel Caldwell Deacon Cecil Cosper Deacon Ed Crawford Jeanette Crawford Emma Hooper Margie Hughes Lillian Seymour Maud Sherrill

DICKS Creek Isabella Robinson

EAST SYLVA Margie Edwards Alvin Ensley Cordie Jones Lois Jones GREENS CREEK Iva Lee Trantham

HAMBURG Edith Henson

HYATTS CHAPEL Walter Cagle, Deacon Garland Oxner,

JARRETT Deacon MEMORIAL Ella Jane Cunning-

JOHNS CREEK Betty Brown

"The Book of Life" LAUREL BRANCH **Robinson Cagle** Jim Clawson, Deacon LOCUST FIELD **Fannie Pangle** LONG BRANCH **Ralph Conner George Wilkey** LOVEDALE **Newton Browning MOSES CREEK** Susan Hodgins **MT. PLEASANT Glenn Gunter** Harry Henry, Deacon **NEW HOPE Ellen Ensley Tommy Oliver Booth Wood NEW SAVANNAH Ralph Angel OCHRE HILL Bonnie Cope Home Keever** Parris Mull **Etta Norman OLD SAVANNAH Cecil** Alexander **Adam Brooks Relis Brooks** Harvey Cagle Johnny O'Dear Lela Wilson **PINE CREEK** Mrs. J.N. Tucker ham (1980)SCOTTS CREEK Hubert Barker Mrs. Houston Blanton

Memorials

Chester Scott, Deacon and Trustee TILLEY CREEK **Cordelia** Ashe TUCKASEIGEE **Bertha Alexander Estus Ashe Troy Hooper Minnie Middleton Casey Woodring** UNITY Harry Ammons, Deacon YELLOW MOUNTAIN Sallie Buchanan Wade Burnett Harry Holland **Thomas Israel Tommy Ledford** Leonard Pitts **ZION HILL Effie Frady Oliver Green** Junior Johnson

Frank Fisher

SHOAL CREEK

Ollie Calhoun

Grace Johnson

Herbert Wilson

Ardella Woodard

Elizabeth Kitches

Mrs. W.E. Grindstaff

J. Ken Perry, Deacon

Roy Smith

SPEEDWELL

SYLVA, FIRST

Claire Garrett

-34-

Delos Dills

Ina Fisher

Pastors

TUCKASEIGEE: Raye Hall, Ruth Smith.	
UNITY: None listed.	
WEBSTER: None listed.	
WILKESDALE: Evelyn Barnes, Dan Dean, F:	rankie]

ie Dean, Ellaree Stewart. WILMONT: D. Bridges, H.A. Greene, Joe McDowell, Doris McMillan. YELLOW MOUNTAIN: Mary Bryson, Eldon Jamison, Brenda Stewart. ZION HILL: John Anderson, Mable Anderson, Forman Bradley, Alonzo Woodard, Cecile Woodard.

Clerks

Balsam Stella Bryson, P.O. Box 194, Balsam	28723; 456-6553
Balsam Grove Ora Blanche Cook, Rt. 67 Box 194, Cullowhee	
Black Mountain Betty Littrell, Rt. 67 Box 45-A, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9726
Buff Creek Gail Melton, Rt. 1 Box 360, Sylva	28779; 586-8152
Calvary Linda James, Rt. 2 Box 67, Sylva	28779; 586-4673
Cashiers Mrs. Dean Madden, Rt. 70 Box 1, Cashiers	28717; 743-2498
Cullowhee Cathy Clayton, Rt. 68 Box 22, Cullowhee	28723; 293-0630
Deitz Memorial Kathryn Buchanan, Rt. 2 Box 163-A, Sylva	28779; 586-1880
Dicks Creek Ina Turpin, Rt. 2 Box 163, Whittier	28789; 586-2273
East Fork Mrs. Coy Deitz, Rt. 2 Box 183, Sylva	
East Sylva Maxine Bivens, P.O. Box 1911, Sylva	28779; 586-6643
Fall Cliff Brilla Lee Coggins, Rt. 66 Box 107, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9013
Greens Creek Barbara Green, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779; 586-4688
Hamburg Cameron Breedlove, Rt. 66 Box 167-A, Glenville	28736; 743-9980
Hyatts Chapel Margaret Gunter, Whittier	28789; 497-9742
Jarrett Memorial Margie Messer, P.O. Box 172, Dillsboro	28725; 586-2426
Johns Creek Marie Lovedahl, P.O. Box 2229, Cullowhee	28723; 293-3471
Laurel Branch Nell White, Rt. 1 Box 302, Sylva	28779; None
Little Savannah Nancy Wheatley, Rt. 3 Box 211, Sylva	28779; 586-5898
Locust Field	28779;
Long Branch Clara Wilkey, 32 Monteith Cove Ext., Sylva	28779; 586-5177
Lovedale Hilda Hoyle, Box 851, Sylva	28779; 586-5331
Lumberton Joyce Queen, Rt. 68 Box 155, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9882
Moses Creek Arthur Stephens, Rt. 3 Box 250, Sylva	28779; 586-6979
Mt. Pleasant Jake Parris, Jr., Rt. 1, Sylva	28779; 586-4806
New Hope Barbara Bryson, Rt. 3 Box 300-B, Sylva	28779; 586-5665
New Savannah Ethel Collins, Rt. 2 Box 310, Sylva	28779; 586-2735
Ochre Hill Ruth Hill, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779; 586-8191
Old Savannah	
Pine Creek Barbara Henderson, Rt. 66, Cullowhee	28723; 743-2345
Rockdale Irene Brooks, Rt. 2 Box 149-M, Whittier	28789; 586-5794
Scotts Creek Sharon Sellers, 19 Sellers Rd., Sylva	28779; 586-2544
Shoal Creek Glenda Denton, P.O. Box 262, Whittier	28789; 497-7642
Speedwell Ida Mae Wilkes, Rt. 66 Box 65, Cullowhee	
Sylva, First Anne F. Cabe, 1 Bartlett St., Sylva	28779; 586-4915
Tilley Creek Geralene Ashe, Rt. 66 Box 79, Cullowhee	28723;
Tuckaseigee	28723; 293-5348
Unity Carleen Watson, P.O. Box 1827, Sylva	28779; 586-4012
Webster Ernest Penland, P.O. Box 96, Webster	28788; 586-2287
Wilkesdale Iva Lee Daves, 215 Sylvan Hgts., Sylva	28779; 586-6525
Wilmont Doris McMahan, Rt. 2 Box 66, Whittier	28789; 437-4220
Yellow Mountain Alice Wood, Rt. 2, Norton Rd., Cashiers	28717; 743-5322
Zion Hill Cecile Woodard, Rt. 2 Box 257, Sylva	

Balsam Grove
Balsam Grove
Dia Didana T.I. T.I. (The second sec
Big Kluge John Jenkins, c/o Big Ridge Church, Glenville 28/89; 586-2925 Black Mountain
Calvary 70, 591Va 28770, 596 5704
Cashiers Transfer C. II D. C. Treber 28788, 596 4960
Cullowhee Jack Hinson, P.O. Box 37, Cullowhee 28723; 293-9024
on or, Cullowhee 28728, 209 0004
Deitz Memorial Bahavi Bl - (H) 293-5024
Dicks Creek
Fast Fork Eddie I Deire B: 0.5, Waynesville 29876; 456-9394
East Sylva
Fall Cliff
Greens Creek George Kenneth Crawford (Int.) D. J. Sylva 28779; 586-8895
Hamburg
P.O. Por 504 Cl in isopher, Glenville 28736; (C) 743-2121
P.O. Box 504, Cheroke 28719; (L) 586-8664 Paul Conden B() 1 26730; (C) 743-2121
Jarrett Memorial
Johns CICCK Arnold Clark, P.U. Box 508 Dillahour Optor ros and
Laurer Branch Delos Parris, 38 Love Av., Sylva 28779: 586-5880
Liberty
Little Savannah
Locust Field
Long Branch
Lovedale Joe Coker, Rt. 3 Box 492-A, Sylva 28779; 586-2433
Lumberton
Moses Creek
Mt. Pleasant Cecil Saunders
New Hope Carl Holden, Rt. 1 Box 152, Sylva 28779; 586-5262
New Savannah
Ochre Hill Abbeville, SC
Old Savannah Francis L. Whitmire (Int.), Rt. 4 Box 237-C, Abbeville, SC 29620;
803-446-2391
Pine Creek
Rockdale
Scotts Creek Johnny Enloe, Rt. 1, Scotts Creek Pl., Sylva 28779; (C) 586-2631
(H) 586-8855
Shoal Creek
Speedwell
Sols Creek
Sylva, First
8 Lovd Av., Sylva 28779; 580-9771 (H)
Tilley Creek
Trout Creek
W Middleton (Int.) 19 Woodlawn St Sviva Gorro,
Stave Wahh Dt 66 Day 70 Cullowhee 20143, 250-5000
Yellow Mountain
Zion Hill
-37-
-3/-

Brotherhood

Balsam	
Balsam Grove	
Black Mountain	
Buff Creek Joe Mull, Rt. 1 Box 463, Sylva	28779; 586-5260
Calvary	00717.749.9409
Cashiers Dean Madden, Rt. 70 Box 1, Cashiers	28/17; 745-2498
Cullowhee	
Deitz Memorial	
Dicks Creek	
East Fork	
East Sylva	
Fall Cliff	
Greens Creek	
Hamburg	00700. 407 0000
Hyatts Chapel Mike Moore, Whittier	28789; 497-9080
Jarrett Memorial	
Johns Creek	
Laurel Branch	
Little Savannah	
Locust Field	99770. 596 4069
Long Branch	20779; 500-4502
Long Branch VIIII Lonnie Jamison, Rt. 3 Box 328, Sylva	20119, 300-0230
Lumberton	
Moses Creek	
New Hope	
New Savannah	
Mt. Pleasant Ochre Hill	98770 - 586-1955
Ochre HillGail Cross, Rt. 1, Sylva Old SavannahGary Bolden, Rt. 2, Sylva	
	20115,
Pine Creek	
Rockdale Scotts Creek Joe Hamilton, P.O. Box 726, Sylva	28779: 586-6326
Shoal Creek	28719: 497-5576
Speedwell	
Sylva, First	28723: 293-9070
Tilley Creek	
Tuckaseigee	
Unity	
Webster	
Wilkesdale	
Wilmont	
Yellow Mountain	
Zion Hill	
Big Ridge	
Liberty	
Trout Creek	
Sols Creek	
Wolf Creek	
States and the second states and the second states of the second states of the second states and the second st	

Chairmen of Deacons

Balsam Hayes Coggins, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779; 586-6553
Balsam Grove Lonnie Morgan, Rt. 67, Box 212, Cullowhee	28723; 293-5269
Black Mountain Lonnie Dills, Rt. 67 Box 47, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9726
Buff CreekB.T. Greene, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779: 586-5550
Calvary Mike Bradley, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779: 586-4673
Cashiers	A State of the selection of the
Cullowhee Bob Crawford, P.O. Box 156, Cullowhee	28723: 293-5390
Deitz Memorial Bill Buchanan, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779: 586-4362
Dicks Creek Bruce Stiles, Rt. 2 Box 161-B, Whittier	28789: 586-4823
East Fork Coy Deitz, Rt. 2 Box 183, Sylva	
East Sylva Tommy Fisher, P.O. Box 857, Sylva	
Fall Cliff Manley Coggins, Rt. 66 Box 105, Cullowhee	
Green Creek Allan Garner, Rt. 2, Sylva	
Hamburg Verner Rice, Glenville	
Hyatts Chapel Troy Gunter, Whittier	
Jarrett MemorialJoe Wilkey, Rt. 3, Sylva	
Johns Creek Billy Bradley, Rt. 67, Cullowhee	28723: 293-5610
Laurel Branch	
Little Savannah Harry Moses, Rt. 3 Box 238, Sylva	
Locust Field	28779: 586-4967
Long Branch	
Lovedale	
Lumberton	
Moses Creek	40740, 433-3034
Mt. Pleasant	28770- 586-4064
New Savannah	20113, 300-1301
Ochre Hill	
Old Savannah Woodrow Frady, Sutton Branch Rd., Sylva	99770.
Pine Creek Arlie Moss, Cullowhee	
Rockdale	
Scotts Creek Annas Jones, 172 Monteith Branch Rd., Sylva	
Shoal Creek	
Speedwell	28723; 293-3494
Sylva, First Dean Kool, 21 Parris Cemetery Rd., Sylva	
Tilley Creek Hartwell Patterson, Rt. 66, Cullowhee	28723;
Tuckaseigee Chris Burrell, Tuckaseigee	28782; 293-9544
Unity Bill Dills, Rt. 67 Box 37, Cullowhee	28723; 293-3490
Webster Ernest Penland, P.O. Box 96, Webster	28788; 586-2287
Wilkesdale	
Wilmont	28789; 497-4238
Yellow Mountain Leland Cooper. Rt. 66. Cullowhee	28723; 743-2599
Zion Hill Lester Wilson, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779; 586-4050

Church Training

Balsam		
Balsam Grove		
Black Mountain		
Buff Creek		FOC 4049
Calvary	Marshall Bradley, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779; 580-4945
Cashiers	Randall Moss, Gen. Del., Cashiers	28717;
Cullowhee		

Deitz Memorial Dicks Creek **Fall Cliff** Hamburg Leonard Pressley, Glenville 28735; Jarrett Memorial Albert Brooks, P.O. Box 315, Dillsboro 28725; 586-5468 **Johns Creek** Laurel Branch Little Savannah Long Branch Wayne Brooks, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779; Lumberton Moses Creek New Hope Mt. Pleasant New Savannah **Pine Creek** Rockdale Scotts Creek. Mrs. Frankie Harris, 12 Harris Circle, Svlva 28779; 586-5760 Speedwell Sylva, First **Tillev** Creek Tuckaseigee Unity Webster Norman Parris, Rt. 3 Box 53, Webster 28788; 586-2236 Wilkesdale Christine Painter, Painter St., Sylva 28779; 586-4522 Wilmont **Yellow Mountain**

Lay Members of Executive Committee

BalsamHayes Coggins, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779;Balsam GroveBig RidgeBuff CreekCalvaryCashiersCullowheeCullowheeCullowheeBig RidgeBuff CreekCashiersCullowheeCullowheeBig RidgeBig RidgeBuff CreekCalvaryCashiersCullowheeCullowheeCullowheeSereekBill Buchanan, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779;Dicks CreekBruce Stiles, Rt. 2 Box 161-B, Whittier 28789East SylvaEast SylvaGreens CreekAllan Garner, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779;HamburgHyatts ChapelHyatts ChapelHamburg

Jarrett Memorial Ray Buchanan, P.O. Box 215, Dillsboro 28725; **Johns Creek** Laurel Branch Locust Field Long Branch Lovedale...... Ralph England, Rt. 3, Sylva 28779; Lumberton **Moses Creek** New Hope Lee Ensley, Rt. 3 Box 414, Sylva 28779 Mt. Pleasant Allen Crawford, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779 New Savannah Ochre Hill Lewis Keener, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779 Old Savannah.....Grover Cabe, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779: Pine Creek Rockdale Scotts Creek Charles Moses, Rt. 3 Box 21, Sylva 28779; Darrell Ensley, Rt. 4, Box 145, Sylva 28779; Speedwell Jesse Flake, Rt. 66, Cullowhee 28723; Gene Middleton, 51 Dills Branch, Sylva 28779 **Tilley Creek** Tuckaseigee Unity Wilkesdale Wilmont Yellow Mountain Eldon Jamison, Rt. 66, Cullowhee 28723;

Minister of Education

ģ	Cashiers	Miss Tommie Pennington, Gen. Del.,	Cashiers 28717; 743-2351
i	Sylva, First	Burdette Robinson, P.O. Box 5	17, Sylva 28779; 586-8538

Minister of Youth

Cashiers	. Mrs. Dean Madden, Rt. 20, Cashiers	28717; 743-3618
Cullowhee	. Tom Lord, P.O. Box 37, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9024
East Sylva	Mike Wood, Rt. 2 Box 129, Sylva	28779; 586-2434
	Darcus Barne, Sylva	

Ministers of Music

Balsam	. James Beck, P.O. Box 235, Hazelwood 2	28738; 456-4632
Balsam Grove	Clifford Parker, 48 Scotts Cr. Rd., Sylva 2	28779; 586-8331
Black Mountain		
Buff Creek	Lincoln Shuler, Rt. 1, Sylva 2	28779; 586-5784
Calvary		
Cashiers	Ray Fowler, Gen. Del., Cashiers 2	28717; 743-2350
Cullowhee	. Sara Hinson, P.O. Box 37, Cullowhee	28723; 293-5027
	Grover Deitz, Rt. 2 Box 162, Sylva 2	
Dicks Creek		

East Fork Coy Deitz, Rt. 2 Box 183, Sylva	28779; 586-4616	
East Sylva Vernon Jamison, P.O. Box 1, Sylva	28779; 586-2577	
Fall Cliff George McFalls, Rt. 66, Cullowhee	28723; 293-5310	
Greens Creek		
Hamburg		
Hyatts Chapel Steve Gunter, Rt. 1, Whittier	28789; 497-2115	
Jarrett Memorial Mike Deitz, P.O. Box 902, Dillsboro	28725; 586-8395	
Johns Creek Billy Bradley, Rt. 67, Cullowhee		
Laurel Branch		
Little Savannah Otis Watts, Rt. 3 Box 242-C, Sylva	28779; 586-4308	
Locust Field		
Long Branch Curtis Allison, Rt. 3 Box 193, Sylva	28779; 586-4260	
Lovedale Lyle Hall, Rt. 3, Sylva		
Lumberton		
Moses Creek Arthur Stephens, Rt. 3 Box 250, Sylva	28779; 586-6479	
Mt. Pleasant Larry Henry, Balsam	28707;	
New Hope Bob Ensley, 9 Plum St., Sylva	28779; 586-6476	
New Savannah		
Ochre Hill Larry Schuler, Skyland Dr., Sylva	28779; 586-8396	
Old Savannah		
Pine Creek		
Rockdale Mrs. Cindy Brooks, Rt. 2 Box 140, Sylva	28779; 586-9273	
Scotts Creek Mike Nichols, P.O. Box 506, Sylva		
Shoal Creek		
Speedwell Lenn Wilkes, Rt. 66 Box 65, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9400	
Sylva, First James H. Fisher, P.O. Box 2134, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9771	
Tilley Creek		
Tuckaseigee Elmer Nicholson, Tuckaseigee	28782; 293-5530	
Unity Carrell Bryson, Rt. 67 Box 181-E, Cullowhee	28723; 293-3243	
Webster Joe Brooks, Rt. 3, Sylva	28779; 586-2926	
Webster		
Wilkesdale Jimmy Barnes, 5 Henson St., Sylva	28779; 586-4489	
	28779; 586-4489	
Wilkesdale Jimmy Barnes, 5 Henson St., Sylva	28779; 586-4489	

Treasurers

Balsam James M. Beck, P.O. Box 331, Hazelwood	28138; 456-4632	
Balsam Grove Jean Hooper, P.O. Box 32, Sylva		
Black Mountain Lebern Dills, Rt. 67 Box 47-A, Cullowhee		
Buff Creek Shirley Beasley, 36 Lee St., Sylva		
Calvary Marshall Bradley, Rt. 2, Sylva		
Cashiers Carol Hunter, Gen. Del., Cashiers		
Cullowhee Annie K. Hoyle, P.O. Box 446, Cullowhee		
Deitz Memorial Ronnie Buchanan, Rt. 2, Sylva		
Dicks Creek Ina Turpin, Rt. 2 Box 163, Whittier		
East Fork Alice Cabe, Rt. 3, Sylva		
East Sylva Astor Plemmons, Jr., 12 Falls Circle, Sylva	28779; 586-4337	
Fall Cliff Cleistine Childers, Rt. 66 Box 105, Cullowhee	28723; 293-5129	
Greens Creek Aileen Green, Rt. 2, Sylva		
Hamburg Cameron Breedlove, Rt. 63, Box 167-A, Glenville	28736; 743-9980	
Hyatts Chapel Margaret Gunter, Whittier		
Jarrett Memorial Ray Buchanan, P.O. Box 215, Dillsboro		

Johns Creek
Johns Creek
Title Comment
Locust Field Vincinia D , DOA 440, SVIVA 98770, FOC FOCI
Long Branch Clara Willow 25 M
Lovedale Thelma Daine Corr Ext., Sylva 28779. 596-5177
Lumberton Fannie Mae Hooper De 17 P Jones St., Sylva 28779: 586-4225
Moses Creek Martha Stephene 59 State Villowhee 28723: 293-9874
Mt Pleasant Bohan Julise Park, Sylva 28779; 586-5195
New Hope Carelyn C. 1, Sylva 28779; 586-4875
New Savannah
Ochre Hill
Pine Creek. Barbara Henderson, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779; 586- Boskdale
Rockdale
Scotts Creek
Shoal Creek
Speedwell
Sylva, First
Tilley Creek Geralene Ashe, Rt. 66 Box 79, Cullowhee 28723; 293-
Tuckaseigee
Unity
Webster Frances Penland, P.O. Box 1827, Sylva 28779; 586-4012
WilkesdaleEvelyn Barnes, 5 Henson St., Sylva 28779; 586-4489
Wilmont
Yellow Mountain
Zion Hill
LIOH HIH Alonzo woodard, Kt. 2 Box 257, Sylva 28779: 580-0227

Sunday School Directors

Balsam Alvin Cogdill, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779; 586-6694
Balsam Grove
Black Mountain Carroll Broome, Rt. 67 Box 57, Cullowhee 28723;
Buff Creek
Cashiers
Cashiers
Cullowhee
Deitz Memorial Gary Buchanan, Rt. 2, Sylva 28779;
Dicks Creek Willie Brown 19 Josephine St., Sylva 20775; 500-0151
Carlin Cabe, KL 2, Sylva 20115, 500-1021
Fast Sulus Rowt Moses LODE UT. NU. Sylva Advis, 600 0110
Allan Garner, NL 4, Sylva advest
Jarrett Memorial
Johns Creek
Laurel Branch
Little Savannah
Locust Field
Long Branch
Lovedale
Lumberton
muses creek

New Hope	Haven Ensley, Rt. 3, Sylva	28779; 586-4564	
	Pearson Henry, Rt. 1, Sylva		
New Savannah	Mrs. Betty McMahan, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779; 586-8649	
Ochre Hill	Eddie Altman, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779; 586-5316	
	James Mason, Box 282, Webster		
	John Tucker, Rt. 66, Cullowhee		
	Kenneth Miller, Rt. 2, Whittier		
	. Denver Monteith, Rt. 3 Box 431, Sylva		
	John S. Hyatt, Rt. 1, Whittier		
Speedwell	Lenn Wilkes, Rt. 66 Box 65, Cullowhee	28723; 293-9400	
Sylva, First	Lee Minor, P.O. Box 813, Cullowhee	28723; 586-6955	
	. Hartwell Patterson, Rt. 66, Cullowhee		
	Jim Balcareck, Tuckaseigee		
Unity	Earl Mathis, Rt. 3 Box 317-C, Sylva	28779: 586-5916	
Webster	. Ernest Penland, P.O. Box 96, Webster	28788; 586-2287	
	Keith Dean, Sunrise Pk., Sylva		
	Joe McDowell, Rt. 2, Whittier		
	Tommy Hildreth, Rt. 66, Cullowhee		
	Lester Wilson, Rt. 2, Sylva		
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		

W.M.U. Directors

Balsam
Balsam Grove
Black Mountain
Buff Creek Eloise Shuler, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779; 586-
Calvary
Cashiers Mrs. Joe Graf, Whiteside Cove Rd., Highlands
Cullowhee Louella Brown, Rt. 67, Box 92-B, Cullowhee 28723; 293-9897
Deitz Memorial
Dicks Creek
East Fork
East Sylva
Fall Cliff
Greens Creek
Hamburg
Hvatts Chapel
Jarrett Memorial Betty Parris, P.O. Box 4, Dillsboro 28725; 586-4627
Johns Creek
Laurel Branch
Little Savannah Dot Crowe, Rt. 3 Box 258-D, Sylva 28779; 586-8481
Locust Field
Long Branch
Lovedale
Lumberton
Moses Creek Joyce Stephens, Rt. 67 Box 103-C, Cullowhee 28723; 293-9359
New Hope
New Savannah
Mt. Pleasant
Ochre Hill
Old Savannah
Pine Creek

Kockdale		
Scotts Creek	Lois Monteith, 24 Kitchens Br. Rd., Sylva 287	779: 586-4448
	Betty Grant, P.O. Box 319, Whittier 287	
Speedwell		
Sylva, First	Sandra James, Rt. 1 Box 59, Whittier 287	789: 497-654
Tilley Creek		
Tuckaseigee		
Unity		
Webster	Barbara Donnelly, P.O. Box 53, Webster 28%	788; 586-2559
	Ellaree Stewart, 1 Wilkesdale St. S., Sylva 28'	
Wilmont		
Yellow Mountain	n Mrs. Javan Bryson, Cashiers, 28'	717; 743-3092
Zion Hill		
Liberty		
Big Ridge		
Trout Creek		
Wolf Creek		
Sols Creek		

Ministers Licensed

1981-1982

Balsam	Herman Conner, Rt. 1, Waynesville	28707
Dicks Creek	. Ricky Conner, Rt. 2 Box 161-B, Whittier	28789
East Fork	Leon Frady, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779
Old Savannah	Bill Greene, Rt. 2, Sylva	28779

Ministers Ordained

1981-1982

New Hope	Tommy	Ens	ley
----------	-------	-----	-----

Ordained Ministers

East Sylva	Harry Vance, Rt. 3 Box 299, Sylva	28779
	William F. Chapman, Rt. 2 Box 138-K, Whittier	28789
Locust Field	Frank Brooks, Rt. 2, Sylva	
	Hazen Pangle, Box 99, Dillsboro	28725
Long Branch	Marshall Clayton, Monteith Cove Ext., Sylva	
Lumberton	Ray Houston, Rt. 67 Box 96, Cullowhee	28723
Mt. Pleasant	Jimmie Cogdill, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779
	Clarence Austin, Rt. 1, Sylva	
	Robert Parris, Rt. 1, Sylva	28779
	Kenneth Crawford, Rt. 1, Sylva	
New Hope	Raymond Shuler, Rt. 3, Sylva	
	Jack Holcombe, Sylva	28779
Ochre Hill	Glenn Blanton, Rt. 1, Sylva	
	John Reid, Rt. 1, Sylva	
Rockdale		

Balsam. Kent Loudermilk, Waynesville Dicks Creek. Herman Conner, Waynesville East Sylva. Ricky Conner, Rt. 2 Box 161-B, Whittier East Sylva. Clifford Cagle, 143 Asheville Rd, Sylva Long Branch. Oscar Dalton, Hill Top Dr., Sylva Mt. Pleasant Neel Cagle, Rt. 1, Sylva Ochre Hill Wilburn Norman, Sylva Scotts Creek. Phillip Deitz, 7 Monteith Br. Rd., Sylva Sylva, First. Phillip Deitz, 7 Forman Bradley, Sylva	License	Scotts Creek
Balsam. Kent Loudermilk, Waynesville 28707 Dicks Creek. Herman Conner, Waynesville 28707 Dicks Sylva. Ricky Conner, Rt. 2 Box 161-B, Whittier 28789 East Sylva. Clifford Cagle, 143 Asheville Rd, Sylva 28779 Long Branch. Oscar Dalton, Hill Top Dr., Sylva 28779 Mt. Pleasant Noel Cagle, Rt. 1, Sylva 28779 Ochre Hill Wilburn Norman, Sylva 28779 Scotts Creek. Phillip Deitz, 7 Monteith Br. Rd., Sylva 28779 Sylva, First. Phillip Deitz, 7 Monteith Br. Rd., Sylva 28779 Zion Hill. Forman Bradley, Sylva 28779	Licensed Ministers	Wayne Caldwell, Rt. 1 Box 384, Sylva 28779 Wayne Caldwell, Rt. 3 Box 9, Sylva 28779 Keith Monteith, P.O. Box 154, Jerusalem Wilton Johnson, P.O. Box 540, Sylva 28779



Historical Table

Y	EAR	SESSION	PLACE	DATE	MODERATOR	CLERK	DIRECTOR	PREACHER
19	970	141	Tuckaseg ee Buff Creek	Aug. 14 Aug. 15	Robert Blanton	Charles Dean		Bill Sorrells Ben Cook
19	971	142	Zion Hill Cullowhee	Aug. 12 Aug. 13	Robert Blanton	Charles Dean	W. Middleton	M. Clayton Frank Reed
19	972	143	Balsam Webster	Aug. 17 Aug. 18	Robert Blanton	Annie Hoyle	W. Middleton	Harold Anderson Charles Dean
19	973	144	Cashiers Lovedale	Aug. 16 Aug. 17	John Hyatt	Annie Hoyle	W. Middleton	Jack Holcombe Ray McCall
19	974	145	Locust Field Greens Creek	Aug. 14 Aug. 15	John Hyatt	Annie Hoyle	W. Middleton	L. Jąckson Harold Anderson
19	975	146	Liberty New Hope	Aug. 14 Aug. 15	Robert Blanton	Annie Hoyle	W. Middleton	C.H. Greene H. Nicholson
19	976	147	Hamburg Long Branch	Aug. 12	Robert Blanton	Annie Hoyle		Luther Osment J.D. Wyatt
19	977	148	Shoal Creek Black Mountain	Aug. 16 Aug. 19	Wesley Hooper	Annie Hoyle	C.O. Vance Alvin Loiry, Jr.	Douglas McFadin Alvin Loiry, Jr.
19	978	149	Buff Creek Yellow Mountain	Aug. 17 Aug. 18	Wesley Hooper	Annie Hoyle	Alvin Loiry, Jr.	Harry Vance Cecil Saunders
19	979	150	Balsam Grove Pine Creek	Aug. 16 Aug. 17	C.J. Robinson	Annie Hoyle	Alvin Loiry, Jr.	Bill Rogers
19	980	151	East Sylva Sylva, First	Aug. 14 Aug. 15	C.J. Robinson	Annie Hoyle	Alvin Loiry, Jr.	Jerry Laughter John Bunn
19	981	152	Ochre Hill Hyatts Chapel	Aug. 13 Aug. 14	Ray McCall	Annie Hoyle	Alvin Loiry, Jr.	Patrick Correll David Blackney
19	982	153	East Fork Jarrett Memorial	Aug. 12 Aug. 13	Ray McCall	Annie Hoyle	John Reid George Tuthill	Trenton Connelly George Tuthill
19	983	154	Cashiers Cullowhee	Aug. 18 Aug. 19	John Enloe	Annie Hoyle	John Reid	Ben Cabe Jack Hinson

-46-

-47-



The Tuckaseigee Baptist Association 1982 Minute Book is concluded with the following Statistical Tables for your further information and reference.

Table A - Church Membership	50
Table B - Sunday School	51
Table C - Church Training	52
Table D - Church Music	53
Table E - Woman's Missionary Union	54
Table F - Brotherhood	55
Table G - Total Receipts, Expenditures, Stewardship	56
Table H - Mission Expenditures	57
Table I - Special Information	58

TABLE A CHURCH MEM- bership and other information		3	1	5	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	24	25	26
Tuckaseigee	1-Open Country	Medium (10.000	n City	L	or more)			-	members	ers	E				5
Director of Assoc. Missions:	1-Open Country 2Village (under 500 3Town (500-2499) 4Small City (2500-9	pop.) 5-Dow 6-Nei 999) 7-Sub	phoorh	8- 000 9-	-Downtown Neighborhood	letter,	in	members	mem	members	from	-iou	1	₹=	
Rev. John Reid, Sylva 28779	4-Small City (2500-9	999) 7—Sub	urban	-	-Suburban	y le	letter, etc.)	E		Ĕ	hes	2	' pastor's home r	l church property g pastor's home	ate
		-		Services held twice		c.)	ent,		nonresident	present	a put	hes	- to	4.5	te
Year Ending 6/30/82		r organized		twi	Baptisms	t, et	lost	esid	our	7	stC	hurs	the set	pas	4 initial
	-	hur	ie.	held	Bap	add	, sta	ŧ	a a	i total	atie	stel	by		ssoc
CHURCHES	County	Year	Location	YN		Other additions (by statement, etc.)	Members lost (by li death, statement, i	Present resident	Present	Grand	No. members received non-Baptist Churches	No. members lost Baptist Churches	Value of p	Value of c	Total church debt at end this associational year
BALSAM	Jackson	1907	1	Y	11	6	13	254	120	374	0	0	\$45000	\$166000	
BALSAM GROVE	Jackson	1875	1	1 N	3	Ő	3	100	1	101	1	ŏ	\$15000	75000	
BIG RIDGE	Jackson	10/15	-	-		°.	5	100	-	101	-	ľ		/5000	
BLACK MOUNTAIN	Jackson	1919	1	Y	3	1	2	124	6	130	0	0		7500	
BUFF CREEK	Jackson	1905	2	Y	14	18	11	220	49	269	0	0	50000	280000	1409
CALVARY	Jackson	1949	1	Y	0	0	3	49	30	79	0	0		40000	(
CASHIERS	Jackson	1929	3	Ŷ	8	12	8	207	79	286	ŏ	ŏ	75000	325000	
CULLOWHEE	Jackson	1829	3	Ŷ	10	18	18	383	15	398	0	1	85000	375000	
			-								0	-		0.0000	
DEITZ MEMORIAL	Jackson	1856	11	N	02	2 1	03	62 65	30 60	94 125	0	0		50000	
DICKS CREEK	Jackson	1903 1882	1	Y	1	1	3	65 75	52	125	0	0		50000	
EAST FORK	Jackson						20	541	117	648	6	3	40000	500000	12844
EAST SYLVA	Jackson	1921	2	Y	28	22 0	20	541 60	8	68	0	0	40000	25000	12044
FALL CREEK	Jackson	1951 1921	12	Y Y	0	0	3	122	52	174	0	0	27000	85000	
GREENS CREEK	Jackson	1849	3	Y	6	12	5	175	52	225	0	0	50000	70000	
HAMBURG	Jackson					5	3	32	50	191	0	0	50000	50000	
HYATTS CHAPEL	Jackson	1916	1	Y	2						-	-			
JARRETT MEMORIAL	Jackson	1888	2	Y	5	0	5	132	89	221	0	1	45000	155000	
JOHNS CREEK	Jackson	1859	1	N	1	0	2	78	120	197	0	0		50000	
LAUREL BRANCH	Jackson	1954	6	Y	2		5			59	0	0			
LIBERTY	Jackson	1954	4	Y	0	0	3	85	40	125	0	0			
LITTLE SAVANNAH	Jackson	1914	1	Y	6	5	0	132	0	132	0	0		28000	
LOCUST FIELD	Jackson	1895	1	Y	9	-	2	95	63	158				75000	
LONG BRANCH	Jackson	1934	1	Y	10	5	2	0	0	156	0	0		60000	1097
LOVEDALE	Jackson	1919	1	Y	11	7	8	237	165	402	0	0	35000	190000	
LUMBERTON	Jackson	1928	1	N	1	1	1	27	17	44	0	0	THE STATE		
MOSES CREEK	Jackson	1919	1	Y	8	5	8	51	6	57	0	0		40000	100
MT. PLEASANT	Jackson	1852	1	Y	5	9	7	202	201	403	0	0	25000	80000	
NEW HOPE	Jackson	1955	1	Y	8	6	12	335	104	439	0	0		200000	
NEW SAVANNAH	Jackson	1906	1	Y	0	0	1	23	5	28	0	0			
OCHRE HILL	Jackson	1890	1	Y	12	9	11	241	116	357	2	0	60000	275000	
OLD SAVANNAH	Jackson	1835	1	Y	10	0	9	245	123	368	0	0		215000	
PINE CREEK	Jackson	1945	1	Y	0	0	4	79	35	114	0	0		100000	
ROCKDALE	Jackson	1947	1	Y	9	3	6	91	58	149	0	0		75000	(
SCOTTS CREEK	Jackson	1930	1	Y	7	7	10	520	74	594	9	0	55000	652500	(
SHOAL CREEK	Jackson	1828	1	Y	1	4	11	118	39	157	1	0	425000	224993	0
SOLS CREEK	Jackson														
SPEEDWELL	Jackson	1902	1	N	2	5	7	115	112	227	0	0		5000	
SYLVA FIRST	Jackson	1888	3	Y	1	36	20	653	115	768	2	3	50000	750000	1240
TILLEY CREEK	Jackson	1952	1	Y	0	0	1	35	0	35	0	0		50000	
TROUT CREEK	Jackson		1												
TUCKASEGEE	Jackson	1836	1	N	0	0	9	136	81	217	0	0	60000	225000	
UNITY	Jackson	1956	i	Y	2	1	5	126	28	154	0	0		30000	
WEBSTER	Jackson	1884	1	Ŷ	ĩ	-	3			253	0	2			
WILKESDALE	Jackson	1931	i	Ŷ	8	0	5	58	40	99	0	ō		50000	
WILMONT	Jackson	1893	i	Y	12	1	3	136	0	136	0	Ő		13000	
WOLF CREEK	Jackson	1055	i	1		-	-	100	Ŭ						
YELLOW MOUNTAIN	Jackson	1878	i	Y	5	5	12	238	79	317	0	0	17000	35000	1 2
ZION HILL	Jackson	1878	1	Y	9	2	3	215	95	310	0	0	1,000		-
	Judensun	1010	1 4		9	2	5	215	-5	510					-

TABLE B SUNDAY SCHOOL	54	55	56	57	58	59	60	61	62	63	64	65	66	67	68	69	70	71	72	73
Fuckaseigee 1800: Sunday School Director: - Roy Burnette, Sylva, NC 28779 Year Ending 6/30/82	die Roi: Jr. Jent th to 2 years)	Preschool enrolment (Birth through 5 years)	Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	th enrolment 17 years or grades 7-12)	Young Adult enrolment—Single (18-29 years or H.S. graduation through 29 years)	Young Adult enrolment-married (18-29 years or H.S. graduation through 29 years)	tt enrolment 59 years)	Senior Adult enrolment (60 and over)	Adults Away enrolment	Homebound enrolment	General officers enrolment	Enrolment of mission(s) of church	il ongoing Sunday ool enrolment	Average weekly Sunday School attendance	Bible Study groups enrolment	l enroled in e Study	Nur.ther ethnic Sunday School members	Church V. B. S. enrolment	Mission V. B. S. enrolment	Backyard Bible Club enrollment
CHURCHES	Cradle (Birth 1			Youth (12-17		-	Adult e		V	Mon		O	130	AND I 125	0 ente	Bible				
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	6 0	8 2	12 5	14 9	13 3	20 4	25 25	25 25	15	0	0	0	63	60	0	0 63	0	145 0	0	0
LACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK CALVARY CASHIERS CULLOWHEE	0 6 0 2 6	12 11 6 10 8	10 24 6 27 24	10 18 4 13 18	6 3 6 35 27	10 33 0 0 0	56 17 10 43 35	18 33 17 31 30	14 0 0 4 0	4 0 0 12	11 5 0 4 2	15 0 0 0 0	166 150 49 169 152	80 95 30 103 70	0 0 0 0 1	166 150 79 169 10	0 0 0 3	42 101 28 83 42	00000	00000
DETTZ MEMORIAL DICKS CREEK EAST FORK EAST STIVA FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK HAMEURG HAMEURG CHAPEL	3 0 0 1 0	2 8 35 1 5 9 4	1 5 14 55 4 11 9 12	0 3 10 47 4 5 25 5	5 1 6 31 0 0 16 2	8 9 1 12 4 8 6 14	14 8 23 147 20 14 23 16	10 11 16 80 10 15 29		0 0 10 0 0	4 0 7 10 0 2 3 0	0 3 0 0 0 0 0	47 0 80 247 44 60 103 82	32 48 53 190 40 31 85 67	0 37 0 0 0 0 0	47 0 427 44 0 0	0 48 0 0 0 0 0	0 42 136 0 42 57 49	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	000000
JARREIT MEMORIAL JOHNS CREEK LAUREL BRANCH LIBERTY LITTLE SAVANNAH LOCUST FIELD LONG BRANCH	0 3 0 0	3 2 0 1 13 12 8	12 5 0 9 15 10 17	5 5 0 8 12 23 22	8 0 10 5 3	14 5 0 5 10 13	6 5 0 8 20 43	16 20 0 10 15 22 15	6 0 0 0	0 0 0 1 0	2 3 0 4 16 7 12	0 0 0 0	66 48 59 50 101 85 139	36 37 59 48 57 98	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	66 48 0 6 101 139	0 00000	0 37 0 52 50 74	00000 0	
LOVEDALE	0	10	30	27	4	25	50	16	0	0	6	22 0	190 44	125 35	0	190 44	0	72	0	
LUMBERTON MOSES CREEK MT. PLEASANT NEW SAVANNAH OCHRE HILL OLD SAVANNAH PINE CREEK	4 0 4 5 0 0 3 1	1 2 5 4 1 21 2 1	6 7 8 10 0 31 9 7	0 15 8 45 2 30 12 12	0 4 6 13 2 15 10 3	10 6 12 30 0 36 11 9	8 13 15 34 3 32 23 23	18 12 18 42 17 27 54 18			0 0 3 2 11 0	0 0 25 0	44 59 74 183 28 219 135 74	55 74 119 126 73 45	0 0 0 0	21 0 345 135 74	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	58 144 77 86 50	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
ROCKDALE SCOTTS CREEK SHOAL CREEK	1 0 0	1 42 2	7 61 10	12 45 10	3 26 3	9 18 15	23 93 12	18 113 17	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 6 3	0 0 0	74 404 72	45 170 51	000	74 0 72	000	50 129 0	000	
SOLS CREEK SPEEDWELL SYLVA FIRST TILLEY CREEK TROUT CREEK	0 0 0	7 52 0	6 53 0	10 70 2	6 40 0	12 25 4	10 130 8	9 41 3	0 28 0	0 12 0	7 6 4		67 482 21	46 220 20	0 0 0	67 482 21	0000	78 182 0	0	
UCKASEGEE UNITY WEBSTER WILKESDALE WILMONT	00000	14 6 6 2 6	12 11 6 8 0	11 9 8 8 15	15 8 0 4 10	0 5 20 2 15	26 29 30 15 0	6 10 5 14	0 28 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	2 7 0 4 0	0000	80 109 40 48 50	0 60 32 30 50	000000	109 0 48		54 40 34 93	000	
WOLF CREEK YELLOW MOUNTAIN ZION HILL	0	79	78	79	13 8	0 22	24 42	13 11	0	0	-	0	73 124	70 111	0	124	0	53 70	0 0	
TOTALS	50	366	580	632	370	449	1198	917	89	39	176	90	4900	2996	38	3247	51	2210	0 0	

TABLE C CHURCH TRAINING	74	75	76	77	78	79	80	81	82	83	84	85	8
											04	65	-
Tuckaseigee Assoc. Church Training Director: Davis Hooper, Rt. 3, Sylva, NC 28779 Year Ending 6/30/82	Preschool enrolment (5 years and under—not in school)	Children enrolment (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Youth enrolment (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Adult enrolment (18 and over)	Equipping Centers enrolment	N.C.M.T./Survival Kit enrollment	MasterLife enroiment	r enroiment	Hold File enrolment	Seneral officers enrolment	Earolment of mission(s) of church	Total Church Training enrolment	Baptist Doctrine Study
CHURCHES	Pres (5 ye scho	Child (6-11	Yout (12-1	Adi (18	Equ	N.C	Mas	Other	Hold	Gener	ef chu	Train	Baptist
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	0 0	0	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0	No No
ELACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK CALVARY CUSHIERS CULLOWHEE	0 0 1 1 0	0 0 1 10 0	0 0 1 10 0	0 0 12 34	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 14	0 0 0 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 0 3	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 15 58	No No No
DETTZ MEMORIAL DICKS CREEK EAST FORK EAST SYLVA FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK HAMEURG HYATTS CHAPEL	0 0 3 10 0 5 4	0 0 8 15 0 0 7 8	0 0 3 22 0 0 18 1	0 0 19 25 0 34 23 39	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2 0 5 4 0 1 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	20 0 38 80 0 35 56 53	Ye No No No No No
JARRETT MEMORIAL JOHNS CREEK LAUREL BRANCH LIBERTY	0 0 0	5 0 0	9 0 0	18 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	000	0 0	1 0 0	0 0 0	33 0 0 0	No No No
LITTLE SAVANNAH LOCUST FIELD LONG BRANCH LOVEDALE	8	7 17	9 15	20 43	0	0	0	0	0	6 6	0	50 89	No
LUMEERION MOSES CREEK MT. PLEASANT NEW HOPE NEW SAVANNAH OCHRE HILL OLD SAVANNAH PINE CREEK	0 0 15 0 11 3 0	9 0 0 37 0 6 9 0	17 0 0 16 0 6 8 0	22 0 0 53 0 54 23 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0	2 0 0 6 0 2 7 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	50 0 0 140 0 79 50 0	Yes No No No Yes No No No
ROCKDALE SCOTTS CREEK SHOAL CREEK SOLS CREEK SPEEDWELL SYLVA FIRST FULLEY CREEK	0 7 1 0 16 0	0 14 2 0 34 0	0 29 11 0 36 0	0 40 10 0 0		0 3 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 23 0	0 10 0 0 0 0	0 2 2 0 1		0 105 26 0 110	No Yes No No Yes
TILL GAEK TOUT GREK TUCKASEIGEE NITY TESSTBR TILKESDALE TILKONT KOLF GREEK TELLOW MOUNTAIN ION HILL	0 0 0 1 0 0 0 6	0 0 5 13 0 0 0 8	0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 6	0 0 9 16 0 0 0 42					0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4		0 0 17 30 0 0 0 66	NC NC NO NO NO NO
TOTALS	100	206	220	536	6	14	0	0	23	59	0	1200	10

TABLE D CHURCH MUSIC	87	88	89	90	91	92	93	94	95	96	97	98
Tuckassigee Assoc. Music Director: Coy Deiz, Rt. 2, Sylva, NC 28779 Year Ending 6/30/82	Preschool enrolment (4.5 years)	Children enrolment (6-8 years or grades 1-3)	(9-11 years or grades 4-6)	th enrolment 17 years or grades 7-12)	Adult enrolment (18 and over)	bell ringers enrolment	ensembles enrolment	instrumental ensembles enrolment	al music s enrolment	tent of mission(s) Tch	Total ongoing Cherch Mesic enrolment	Music Average Ongoing Attendance
CHURCHES	Prese	Child (6-8	(9-11d	Youth (12-17	Adult (18 =	Handbell	Vocal	Instru enroin	General leaders	Enrolment o	Total	Church Weekly
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	10 0	12 0	10 0	15 0	10 0	0 0	0	3 0	6 0	0 0	66 0	42 0
BLACK MOUNTAIN	5	2	6	7	15	0	4	0	6	0	45	25
BUFF CREEK	3	3	8	10	25	0	1	0	5	0	55	45
CALVARY	0	0	0	0	12	0	0	0	0	0	12	8
CASHIERS	0	8	6	0	25	0	8	0	6	0	59	25
CULLOWHEE	0	0	0	0	27	10	0	0	2	0	37	20
DIETZ MEMORIAL	0	0	1	11	20	0	1	0	2	0	33	33
DICKS CREEK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
EAST FORK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	14	14
EAST SYLVA	10 .	6	10	20 0	40 15	0	0	0	4	0	90	50
FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK	0	3	0	0	8	0	0	ő	2	0	19 10	19
HAMBURG	4	3	5	12	15	ŏ	9	õ	4	ő	52	
HYATTS CHAPEL	2	1	4	0	16	õ	1	õ	2	Ō	26	26
JARRETT MEMORIAL	0	0	2	4	12	0	0	0	2	0	20	15
JONES CREEK	0	0	2	3	10	2	ŏ	2	2	0	26	1
LAUREL BRANCH	õ	Ő	õ	0	0	ō	ō	ō	0	0	0	0
LIBERTY	ŏ	ō	Ō	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	1
LITTLE SAVANNAH	16	0	16	0	21	0	0	0	4	0	57	40
LOCUST FIELD												
LONG BRANCH	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
LOVEDALE	0	10	12	18	17	0	10	0	3	0	70	30
LUMBERTON	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
MOSES CREEK	1	0	2	3	12	0	0	0	2	0	20 0	1
MT. PLEASANT	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	0	0	53	2
NEW HOPE NEW SAVANNAH	4	3	0	35 0	0	ŏ	0	õ	o	ő	0	-
OCHRE HILL	0	0	0	o	ő	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	õ	ŏ	0	
OLD SAVANNAH	ő	ŏ	o	ŏ	ő	ŏ	ő	ő	Ō	Ō	0	
PINE CREEK	ŏ	ŏ	Ö	ő	o	ō	0	0	0	0	0	
ROCKDALE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
SCOTTS CREEK	27	6	10	12	22	ŏ	4	ŏ	6	0	87	38
SHOAL CREEK	0	o	0	5	13	0	0	0	5	0	23	1:
SOLS CREEK									1.1.1.1			
PEEDWELL	0	3	5	5	15	0	2	0	6	0	36	1
SYLVA FIRST	15	15	15	28	30	0	0	0	7	0	110 10	9
TILLEY CREEK	0	0	0	2	10	0	0	0	2	0	10	
TROUT CREEK							-		-	-	0	-
TUCKASEIGEE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
UNITY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
WEBSTER			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WILKESDALE	0	0	0	0	0	ő	Ö	ŏ	ŏ	Ő	Ő	
WILMONT WOLF COPERA	0	0				, v						
WOLF CREEK YELLOW MOUNTAIN	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ZION HILL	o	o	ŏ	ŏ	ő	ŏ	Ō	Ō	0	0	0	1

TABLE E WOMAN'S MISSIONARY UNION	99	100	101	102	103	104	105	106	107	108	109	110	111	112	113
Tuckaseigee			Nu	r	Organiz	ations						inrolment			
Assoc. W.M.U. Director: Mildred Cowan, Webster, NC 28788 Vear Ending 6/30/82	Mission Friends (5 years and under—not in school)	n Action years or s 1-6)	Acteens (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Baptist Young Women (18.29 years or M.S. graduation through 29 years)	it Women d over)	n(s) of	Total number of organizations	Aission Friends 5 years and under	Girls in Action (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Acteens (12-17 years or grades 7-12)	Baptist Young Women (18.29 years or M.S. graduation through 29 years)	t Women d over)	officers	Mission(s) of church	ongoing enrolment
CHURCHES	Missio (5 yea under	Girls (6-11	Actee (12-17) grade	Baptist (18:29 gradua	Baptist (30 and	Mission(s) (Total organ	Missie (5 yea not in	Girls i (6-11) grade:	Actee (12-17 grade:	Baptist (18-29) graduat	Baptist (30 and	NWA	Missio	Total
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0 0
BLACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK CALVARY CASHIERS CULLOWHEE	0 1 0 1 0	0 1 0 1 0	0 0 0 0	000000	0 1 0 1 17	00000	0 3 0 3 1	0 3 0 5 0	0 12 0 13 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 12 0 20 17	0 4 0 3 17	0 0 0 0	0 31 0 41 12
DEITZ MEMORIAL DICKS CREEK EAST FORK EAST SYLVA FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK HAMBURG HAMEURG HATTS CHAPEL	0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0	0 0 1 0 1 1 0	0 0 1 0 0 1 0	0 0 0 0 0 1 0	0 0 1 0 4 0	0 0 0 0 1 4 0	0 0 4 0 0 12 0	0 0 14 0 2 5 0	0 0 10 0 8 0	0 0 15 0 6 10 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 20 0 12 15 0	0 0 4 0 1 3 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0	0 0 64 0 19 45 0
JARRETT MEMORIAL JOHNS CREEK LAUREL BRANCH LIDERTY LITTLE SAVANNAH LOCUST FIELD LONG BRANCH LOVEDALE	0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0	0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	0 0 12 0 0 1 0	1 0 1 1 1 1	0 0 0 1 0 0 0	1 0 0 2 4 6 1	0 0 0 8 5 6 0	0 0 0 0 4 13 0	0 0 0 0 4 6 0	0 0 0 0 0 8 0	12 0 0 10 10 10 14 12	2 0 3 10 5 4 2	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	14 0 15 18 28 47 14
UMBERTON MOSES CREEK MT. PLEASANT NEW HOPE NEW SAVANNAH OCHRE HILL DID SAVANNAH PINE CREEK	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 1	000101000	0 0 1 0 3 1 0	0 0 0 0 0 6 0	0 0 0 0 7 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 30 0 11 15 0	0 0 5 0 2 3 0	0 0 0 0 3 0 0	0 0 35 0 29 15 0
ROCKDALE SCOTTS CREEK SHOLL CREEK SPEEWELL SYLVA FIRST FILLEY CREEK IROUT CREEK	0 1 0 0 2 0	0 1 0 0 2 0	0 1 0 0 0 1 0	0 0 0 0 0 1 0	0 4 0 0 4 0	0010000	0 7 1 0 0 10 0	0 6 0 0 24 0	0 17 0 0 24 0	0 9 0 0 7 0	0 0 0 0 15 0	0 52 7 0 0 65 0	0 3 3 0 0 7 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 87 10 0 142 0
IUCKASEIGEE UNITY WEBSTER WILKOSDALE WILMONT WOLF CREEK	0 0 0 0 0	00000	00000	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 0	0 0 0 1 0	0 0 1 1 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 16 10 0	0 0 2 2 0	0 0 0 1 0	0 0 18 10 0
YELLOW MOUNTAIN ZION HILL	0	0	00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0	10 0	- 3 0	1 0	14 0

TABLE F BROTHERHOOD	114	115	116	117	118	119	120	121	122	123
Fuckaseigee							-	59		
Assoc. Brotherhood Direc- or: Joe Hamilton, Sylva, NC 28779 Year Ending 6/30/82	Crusaders (6-11 years or grades 1-6)	Pioneers (12:17 years or grades 7:12)	director and committee	st Men enrolment.	st Men enrolment- sr	Baptist Men enrolment- Mission Action	Baptist Men enrolment- Witnessing or Lay Renew	Brotherhood director and other general Brotherhood Officers	Enrolment of mission(s) of church	Tatal ongoing Brotherhood enrolment
CHURCHES	Crusa (6-11	Pione (12-1)	RAd	Baptist Basic	Baptist Prayer	Bapti Miss	With	Office	Enrol of ch	Total enrol
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	0 0	0 0	0
BLACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK CALVARY CREEK CASHIERS CULLOWHEE	0 10 0 12 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 16 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 29 0 12 0
DEITZ MEMORIAL DICKS CREEK EAST FORK	0 0 0 6	0 0 0 6	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0 12
EAST SYLVA FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK HAMBURG	0	0	0	0 0 12	0	0	0	0	0	0 1 15
HYATTS CHAPEL JARRETT MEMORIAL	0	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	9
JOHNS CREEK LAUREL BRANCH LIBERTY LITTLE SAVANNAH	0 0 0 0	0000	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0
LOCUST FIELD LONG BRANCH LOVEDALE	0	10 0	2 0	0 10	0	0 0	0 0	2 1	13 0	27 11
LUMBERTON MOSES CREEK MT. PLEASANT NEW HOPE NEW SAVANNAH OCHRE HILL OLD SAVANNAH PINE CREEK	0 0 0 0 12 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 5 0	0 0 0 0 4 0 0	0 0 0 0 6 23 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 4 0 0	0 0 0 0 4 0 0	0 0 0 0 30 28 0
ROCKDALE SCOTTS CREEK SHOAL CREEK	0 0 0	0000	0 0 0	0 10 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 2 0	0 0 0	0 12 0
SOLS CREEK SPEEDWELL SYLVA FIRST TILLEY CREEK TROUT CREEK	0 21 0	0 0 0	0 3 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	00000
TUCKASEIGEE UNITY WEBSTER WILKESDALE WILMONT	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
WOLF CREEK YELLOW MOUNTAIN ZION HILL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0	0
TOTALS	63	26	11	71	1	0	0	12	17	186

TABLE G TOTAL RE-	=]	22	23		T		1								
CEIPTS, LOCAL EX-	21	12	+ +	124	125	126	127	128	129	130	131	132	133	134	135
PENDITURES &		2	goal as d receipts												
STEWARDSHIP		i as	goal			2					year				
Tuckaseigee		Program goal	nal missions go undesignated i			offerings.					the	50			
Assoc. Treasurer: Harry	tithers	Iram Iona	nissi	gifts		offo	12			staff salaries	u dui	during			
Vance, Rt. 3, Sylva, NC 28779	t;	Prog	unde	etc.	d grits.	s. all o	receipts	5	borrowed the year	23	dut	lent	literature	=	
	er of	of u	t of	gs.		I tithes.	92	receipts	bor	staf	ction	irem	itera	r local tures	n al
Year Ending 6/30/82 CHURCHES	Number	cent.	Association, percent of u	Undesignated offerings. etc.	Designated offerings. e	Total t and sp	other	e e	Money	Church	Money paid out on new construction during the	it retirement i year	-t-	ndit	Indic
CHURCHES	ž	0a	As	55	Des	To	All	fotal	Mo	Chu	Mon	Debt the y	Church	All other expenditu	Total local expenditures
BALSAM	30			33186	0	33186	0	33186	0	8160	0	3107	629	19437	31333
BALSAM RIDGE	0	0	0	5945	0	5945	0	5945	0	2725	0	0	193	3582	
BIG RIDGE															
BLACK MOUNTAIN	0	0		7050	0	7050	0	0	0	3090	264	0	92	3599	7045
BUFF CREEK		10		36053	7389	43442	0	43442	15500	11030	34639	1401	1292	2822	
CALVARY		10		10991	0	10991	0	10991	0	3980	0	0	425	2652	0
CASHIERS CULLOWHEE	57		1	49870 46276	10513	60383	775	61158	0	20614	4278	0	2852	10137	37881
		-			14571	60847	6829	67676	3000	31746	0	2431	1134	26593	
DEITZ MEMORIAL	20			7641	552	8193	240	8433	0	2675	0	0	136	848	3659
DICKS CREEK	0	0		9874	0	9874	0	9874	0	2818	0	0	132	6068	
EAST FORK EAST SYLVA	0	10		13488	5075	18563		18563	0	4899	1689	0	1254	2830	
FALL CLIFF	155	10		107670 3972	3602 0	111271 3972	0	111271	0	24966	0	42658	4136	20331	92121
GREENS CREEK		18		19728	3791	23519	272	2065 23791	0	2065 8295	180 0	790 0	187 867	790 6448	
HAMBURG	35			19720		figures g		23/91	0	0295	0	0	00/	0440	13019
HYATTS CHAPEL	16		0	32233	1017	33250	0	33250	0	8211	0	0	273	7607	15817
JARRETT MEMORIAL	34	-		20618	1652	22270	0	22270	0	9880	0	-			
JONES CREEK		0	0	1874	1834	3708	0	3708	0	9880	1743	0	872 142	9894	0646
LAUREL BRANCH		0	0	10/4	1034	3708	0	3708	0	1557	1/43	0	142	155	3597
LIBERTY		0	0	0	-	figures g	-	0	0	0	0	0	9	9	
LITTLE SAVANNAH			1.2	13219	1141	14359	359	14718	0	5945	0	0	779	4179	10904
LOCUST FIELD		Ŭ		10217		9107		9107	Ő	4255	478	ŏ	251	2988	
LONG BRANCH	26	0	0	12061	10341	22602	0	22602	10000	5595	19108	2886	968	4011	32569
LOVEDALE	25	3	2.5	0	36338	36339	0	36338	0	14644	0	0	1590	15299	
LUMBERTON	35	0	0	1976	550	2526	0	2526	0	1113	0	0	72	650	1835
MOSES CREEK			õ	14775	0	14775	ő	14775	4520	4200	4617	3520	171	998	13506
MT.PLEASANT			õ	20220	Ő	20220	0	20220	0	7005	0	8064	939	4212	
NEW HOPE			õ	31248	9841	41089	Ő	41089	Ő	6200	10935	0	1642	10081	
NEW SAVANNAH	3		-	1900	500	2400	0	2400	0	3000	0	0	150	600	
OCHRE HILL	38	1.3	2.6	38350	4922	43272	0	43272	0	19167	0	0	1920	8770	
OLD SAVANNAH		0	0	23367	0	23367	0	23367	0	8998	q	0	924	4536	
PINE CREEK	28	0	0	11400	0	11400	0	11400	0	0	q	0	200	2550	2750
ROCKDALE	10	οĺ	0	13051	0	13051	0	13051	0	4889	0	0	520	3684	9093
SCOTTS CREEK	270	10	0	95524	7901	103425	Ő	103425	õ	37730	o	ŏ	5993	40974	84697
SHOAL CREEK	30	10	5	36034	5803	41837	192	42029	0	11823	0	4492	1926	8791	27032
SOLS CREEK															
SPEEDWELL	11	0	0	2439	2304	4743	0	4743	0	6129	1184	0	693	1398	10334
SYLVA FIRST		14	02	173834	4672	178506	7992	186498	0	72857	0	5438	4399	48636	
TILLEY CREEK	13	0	0	7500	100	1600	0	1600	0	1000	0	0	0	0	1000
TROUT CREEK	+ +	-											1.1		
TUCKASEIGEE				13123	0	13123	0	13123	0	8010	0	2375	1798		
UNITY	2			0	1961	9964	0	126	0	1934	4360	0	0	6751	12045
WEBSTER		7.		15837	3132	18969	273	19242	0	9746	0	0	476	5175	15397
WILKESDALE		5		8148	577	8725	0	8725	0	4190	0	0	319	1921	6431
WILMONT	0	o p	וו	5307	314	5621	0	5621	0	1127	1902	0	605	1155	4789
WOLF CREEK				00405		00406	000	01400		7000	17.45			5200	10214
YELLOW MOUNTAIN	10			20436	0	20436	992	21428	0	7800	4747	0	440	5327	18314
ZION HILL	0		-	0	0	0	0	0	0	8657	0	0	839	12286	21782
TOTALS	114	U		966218	140393	1117920	17924	1117048	33020	396743	89944	77072	42234	318465	914337

TABLE H MISSION EXPENDITURES	136	137	138	139	140	141	142	143	144	145	146	147	148	149	150
Tuckaseigee	CHURCH :	SPONSORED	MISSIONS					OTHER M	ISSION CAI	SE EXPEND	TURES			1000	1997
Assoc. Clerk: Annie Hoyle, P.O. Box 446, Cullowhee, NC 28723 Year Ending 6/30/82	J Money paid out on new construction during the year	All other church sponsored mission expenditures	Total church sponsored mission expenditures	Cooperative Program	Associational missions program	missions	SB Home Missions (incl. Annie Armstrong Easter offering)	SB Foreign Missions (incl. Lottie Moon Christmas offering)	SB Christian education (schools, etc.)	SB Children's homes (cash plus goods)	Hosptials	Homes the aged	All other (Bible Society, Temperance League, etc.)	Total other mission cause expenditures	Grand Total Mission expenditures
CHURCHES					Asso	State			SB C educ	SB Cl home (cash	SB HC	SB Ho for th	All off (Bible Leagu	Total	Grand Missio
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE	0	0	0	252 200	200 0	85 0	85 0	85 0	0	170 0	85 0	85 0	2431 0	3226 0	347 20
BLACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK	0	0	0	0 140	0 501	0 458	0	0 1720	0	0	0	0	1770 0	1835 3895	183
CALVARY	0	0	0	1099	500	0	75	75	Ő	217	o	0	0	867	40.
CASHIERS	0	0	0	661	600	4653	1705	2595	0	97	o	õ	6541	10191	1685
CULLOWHEE	0	0	0	1131	562	1000	1535	1544	0	0	0	0	0	4641	57
DEITZ MEMORIAL	110	0	110	108	101	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	60	211	42
DICKS CREEK	0	0	0	0	420	100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	520	53
EAST FORK	517	0	517 0	600 9342	150 1520	400 465	0 420	0	0	0	0	0	0	550	166
EAST SYLVA FALL CLIFF	0	ő	0	9342	1520	405	206	2416	500 0	0	0	0	1762	7383	164:
GREENS CREEK	ŏ	ŏ	o	3517	1322	231	610	1585	0	0	0	0	100 60	306 3808	30 73
HAMBURG	0	ŏ	0	2971	1964	768	721	1000	ő	469	384	300	0	5957	89
HYATTS CHAPEL	0	o	Ő	0	0	1017	0	0	Ő	0	0	0	0	1017	10
JARRETT MEMORIAL	0	0	0	450	1400	0	158	612	0	0	0	0	0		
JOHNS CREEK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LAUREL BRANCH	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
LIBERTY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	.0	
LITTLE SAVANNAH	0	0	0	360	120	68	107	241	0	0	0	0	719	1255	16
LOCUST FIELD	0	0	0	0	224	0		0	200	0	0	0	0	424	4:
LONG BRANCH	0	0	0	60 780	250 916	97 800	441 386	429 903	429 0	0	372	0	1219	1219	27
LOVEDALE	-	0	-								-	-	85	870	38
LUMBERTON MOSES CREEK	0	0	0	100 123	115 425	0	0	0	0	100 340	0	0	00	215 765	3
MT. PLEASANT	0	0	0	0	42.5	ő	ŏ	ő	ő	0	0	õ	ő	0	0
NEW HOPE	Ő	ŏ	ő	490	Ő	ő	350	Ő	100	ő	o	ŏ	Ő	450	9
NEW SAVANNAH	0	Ō	0	300	0	100	137	0	0	100	0	0	0	467	7
OCHRE HILL	0	0	0	1200	900	1200	500	1530	0	375	325	0	213	6243	74
OLD SAVANNAH	0	0	0	124	240	25	530	1916	0	225	225	0	0	3314	33
PINE CREEK	0	0	0	0	130	0	0	0	0	615	0	0	0	780	7
ROCKDALE	0	0	0	0	1420	1141	163	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	272
SCOTTS CREEK	4000	0	4000	6379	2620	1772	1647	3284	0	0	0	0	0	9323	1970
SHOAL CREEK	0	0	0	3535	1900	1020	965	1001	0	40	0	0	600	5526	906
SOLS CREEK		0	0	100	0	0	0	0	0	300	110	0	60	479	57
SPEEDWELL SYLVA FIRST	0	0	0	21390	3260	1000	1000	6346	0	300	119	0	6320	17926	3931
TILLEY CREEK	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	0	0	0	0	0	ŏ	0	õ	õ	0	0	575.
TROUT CREEK	Ŭ	Ů	Ű		Ű	, in the second se	Ŭ	, i	, i						
TUCKASEIGEE	0	0	0	360	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	120	200	66
UNITY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
WEBSTER	0	0	0	1225	600	220	416	678	0	0	0	0	474	2388	361
WILKESDALE	0	0	0	411	411	0	75	400	0	0	0	0	68	954	130
WILMONT .	0	0	0	0	0	50	100	185	0	126	0	0	0	461	46
WOLF CREEK			274			70	400	0	0	0	30	0	0	300	14
YELLOW MOUNTAIN ZION HILL	374	0	374	0 89	0 120	70 0	490 2325	0	0	0	50	0	0	300	14
	0	0	0	89	120	0	2325				1				17282

TABLE I SPECIAL INFORMATION	29	30	31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	40	41	42	43	44	45	46	47	48	49	50	51	52 5
Tuckaseigee							2										ards	Y= YE	church S	N= NO	obser	ve, plan	n, use,	etc.?
Moderator: Rev. Ray McAll, P.O. Box 34, Webster, NC 28788 Vear Ending 6/30/82	church-type missions rted during the year	church-type missions rently operating	other-type missions rted during the year	No. other-type missions currently operating	New Surviay School abers	No. persons completing witness training	Annie Armstrong Offering	Kindergarten enrollment	none TV= TV radio B= both	ber of revivals	Number S.S. Members not church members	No. of college students baptized	Deaf Sunday School enrollment	No. of persons who served in a missions/ evangelism project in U.S.	No. of persons who served in a missions/ evangelism project overseas	none V= volunteer paid	Number of families signing Bible Study Commitment Cards	Begin weekly workers meet.	Baptist Hymnal '75	visitation program	ry committee	2		Christian Literature Day
CHURCHES	No. c	No. c	No. o	No. o	No.	No.	(8)	Kind	ż.	Number	Num not o	No.	Deat	No. serve	No. (serve evan	N = d	Bible	Begir	New	Begin	History (Baptist	Sem	Christ
BALSAM BALSAM GROVE BIG RIDGE BLACK MOUNTAIN BUFF CREEK	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	00000	00000	0 0 0	17 0 1 20	00000	85 0 0 1216	0 0 0	N N N N	2 1 2 2	0 0 3 15	000	0 0 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 0	N N N	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	N	N N	N N	N N N	N I	NNN	N N N
CALVARY CASHIERS CULLOWHEE	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 11	0 49 10	0 0 10	75 1705 400	0 0 0	N N R	1 1 2	11 5 5	1 0 0 1	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	N N V V	0 0 25	N N	N Y	Y Y Y	N N Y N	N I	N N Y Y	N N N N N N
DEITZ MEMORIAL DICKS CREEK EAST FORK EAST SYLVA FALL CLIFF GREENS CREEK HAMBURG	0000000	000000	000000	000000	0 5 0 30 0 0	0000000	0 0 721 0 610		N N R N N	1 1 1 1 1	0 0 15 0	0 0 2 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 0	N N N N N O	0 0 0 0 0	N N N	N N Y Y Y	N N Y	N N N N N	N Y N N	N N Y N	N N N N N N N N N N
HYATTS CHAPEL	0	0	0	0	5	0	0	0	N	0	0	0	0	0	0	N	0	N	N	N	N	N	N	NN
JARRETT MEMORIAL JOHNS CREEK LAUREL BRANCH LIBERTY	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 2	0000	158 0 0	0 0 0	N N N	1 0 2	3 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	N N N	0 0 0	N N N	N	N	N N N	N	N N N	N N N N
LITTLE SAVANNAH LOCUST FIELD LONG BRANCH LOVEDALE	00000	0000	0000	0000	10 6 12 1	00000	107 441 386 0	0 0 0	N N R R	2 1 2 0	0 1 7 6	0 0 0	0 0 0	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	0 0 0	N N N N	0 0 0	N N	N N N	N Y	N N N N	N Y	N N Y N	N N N N N N
LUMBERTON MOSES CREEK MT. PLEASANT NEW HOPE NEW SAVANNAH	0000	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	18 0 6	0000	0 0 0	0 0 0	N N N N	2 2 1 1	0 5 12 2	1 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	N N N N	0 0 0 0	N N	N Y N N		N N N Y	Y N	N N N	N N N N N N N
OCHRE HILL OLD SAVANNAH PINE CREEK	00000	1 0 0	0000	0000	10 0. 0	0000	500 530 0	0 0 0	N N N	1 2 1	0 0 5	0 0 0	0 0 0	1 0 0	1 0 0	N N N	0 0 0	N N N	N N N	N N N	Y N N	N	Y N N	N N N N
ROCKDALE SCOTTS CREEK SHOAL CREEK SOLS CREEK	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	4 0 4	0	0 1647 965	0 0 0	N R N	1 3 0	0 47 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 10 0	0 1 0	N V V	0 0 0	Y	N Y N	Y	N N Y	Y	Y	N N Y Y N Y
SOLD CREEK SYLVA FIRST TILLEY CREEK TROUT CREEK	0 0 0	0 1 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	5 34 0	0 20 0	0 1000 0	0 0 0	N R N	0 1 0	10 15 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	N V N	0 5 0	N	N N N	Y	N Y N	Y	Y	N N N Y N N
TUCKASEIGEE UNITY WEBSTER WILKOSDALE WILMONT WOLF CREEK	0 0 0 0 0	00000	00000	00000	0 3 0 0 0	000000	0 0 416 75 0	0 0 0 0	N N N N	1 1 0 2	0 0 8 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	N N N N	0 0 0	N	N N N N	N N	N N N	Y I N		N N N N N N N
YELLOW MOUNTAIN ZION HILL	0	0	0	0	0	0	493 0	0	N N	2	25 0	0 0	0 0	0	0	V N	0 0	N N	Y N		N N		N N	N N
TOTALS	0	2	0	11	249	30		0		47	225	5	0	10	3								1	+

This book designed and printed by Edmonds Printing Company Lawrenceville, Virginia 23868